
Two Rivers City Hall 
1717 East Park Street 
Council Chambers 
Two Rivers, WI  54241 
(920) 793-5532 
www.two-rivers.org 

 

CITY OF TWO RIVERS 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

Monday, October 19, 2020 
Council Chambers – City Hall – 6:00PM 

Regular Meeting 
 

 NOTE: TO BETTER ACCOMMODATE PUBLIC INPUT DURING THE GOVERNOR'S 
EMERGENCY MASK ORDER, CITIZENS MAY CALL 920-793-5534 WHEN THE COUNCIL 
PRESIDENT REQUESTS PUBLIC INPUT (MEETING CAN BE VIEWED ON CITY 
WEBSITE, WWW.TWO-RIVERS.ORG, ON TWO RIVERS CITY HALL FACE BOOK PAGE 
OR SPECTRUM TWO RIVERS CABLE CHANNEL 993 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

3. ROLL CALL BY CITY CLERK 
 

4. CONSIDERATION OF ANY COUNCIL MEMBER REQUESTS TO 
PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING FROM A REMOTE LOCATION 

 

5. PUBLIC HEARING 
 

6. INPUT FROM THE PUBLIC 
 

7. COUNCIL COMMUNICATIONS 
Letters and other communications from citizens 

 

8. COUNCIL REPORTS FROM BOARDS/COMMISSIONS/COMMITTEES 
 

9. CITY MANAGER'S REPORT 
 

A. Invited Guests 
 

B. Status/Update Reports 
 

1. Sandy Bay Highlands Subdivision--Street Work, Lot Sales 
 
 

2. Washington Highlands/TID 8--New Construction Activity 
 

 

3. Paving Work on Mariners Trail 
 
 

file:///C:/Miclau/2015/CC%20agenda/www.two-rivers.org


October 19, 2020 2 City Council Agenda 

4. Proposed Purchase of Former Paragon Property 
 

 

5. Proposed Redevelopment Project in the Area of Washington and 12th Streets 
 
 

6. Funding Application for Replacement of Private Side Lead Water Service Laterals 
 

 

7. Recent Sanitary Survey Inspection by WI DNR at Water Utility 
 
 

8. Halloween Activities in Two Rivers 
 

 

9. November 3 General Election 
 
 

10. Fall Leaf Cleanup 
 

 

11. Welcome New Downtown Business:  Hartman's Bakery 
 

 

12. Other 
 
 

C. Legislative/Intergovernmental Update 
 

10. CONSENT AGENDA 
 

A. Presentation of Minutes 
 

1. Regular City Council Minutes-October 5, 2020 

Recommended Action: 
Motion to waive reading and adopt the minutes 

 

 

B. Reports 
 

1. Minutes of Meetings 

a. Public Utilities, October 6, 2020 

b. Public Works, October 13, 2020 

c. Library Board, August 20, 2020 

d. Plan Commission, October 12, 2020 

e. Community Development Authority and Business and Industrial Development 
Committee, September 16, 2020 

f. Branding and Marketing Committee, October 8, 2020 
 

 Recommended Action: 
 Motion to receive and place on file 

 
 

2. Department Reports for September 2020 

a. Clerk 

b. Community Development 

c. Electric  

d. Fire 

e. Inspections  

f. Library 

g. Parks & Recreation 

h. Public Works 

i. Safety 

j. Water  



October 19, 2020 3 City Council Agenda 

 

Recommended Action: 

 Motion to receive and file 
 

 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION FOR CONSENT AGENDA 
Motion to approve the Consent Agenda with the various actions recommended 

11. CITY COUNCIL - FORMAL ITEMS 
 

A. Award of Bid for Resurfacing of a Portion of Mariners Trail (2020 Capital Budget Item) 

Recommended Action: 
Motion to award the bid to Northeast Asphalt, in its low bid amount of $38,922.50 

 

 

B. Update on Floodplain Ordinance Status Report and Information Update 

Recommended Action: 
Information only 

 
 

C. Resolution Authorizing the City to Apply to the Wisconsin Economic Development 
Corporation for an Idle Sites Grant to Assist with Redevelopment of the City-Owned 
Former Paragon Electric Facility, 606 Parkway Boulevard 

Recommended Action: 
Motion to waive reading and adopt the Resolution 

 
 

D. Matters Related to Routes to Recovery Funding to Assist with Local Response to 
COVID-19 

1. Report on City Expenses Filed for Reimbursement to Date (Information Only) 
 

2. Proposed Additional Outlays to Be Submitted for Reimbursement 
 

Recommended Action: 
Authorize spending in the amount of approximately $21,500 for the items identified as 
additional COVID-related outlays, and for any additional items identified by staff and 
approved by the City Manager, up to $10,000 
 

3. Consider Possible COVID Related Purchases to be Donated for Use by Two Rivers 
Public Schools, to be Reimbursed to City Through Routes to Recover 
 

Recommended Action: 
Authorize purchase of up to $35,000 in COVID-related materials and supplies to be 
donated to the Two Rivers Public School District, to be reimbursed from Wisconsin 
Routes to Recovery program, contingent on a letter of agreement with the School 
District providing for District reimbursement of the City is any such purchases are 
determined to be ineligible for reimbursement from Routes to Recovery 

 

 

 RECOMMENDATION FROM PLAN COMMISSION MEETING ON 
OCTOBER 12, 2020 

 

E. Change in Zoning for 0.06 Acre Tract of Land, being the Easterly Portion of 2340 
Memorial Drive, from B-1 Business District to I-2 Industrial District, Submitted by Ryan 
and Erik Marcelle (owners) 



October 19, 2020 4 City Council Agenda 

Recommended Action: 
Motion to schedule public hearing for November 11, 2020 

 

 

12. FOR INFORMATION ONLY 
 

A. In Person Absentee Voting for the November 3, 2020 General Election will begin 
Tuesday, October 20 through October 30 between the hours of 8:00 AM - 6:00 PM in 
the lobby at City Hall 

 

 

B. Fall Leaf Pickup continues until Thanksgiving or until weather no longer permits.  East 
side on Mondays; North side (between rivers) on Tuesdays, Wednesday and Thursdays; 
South side on Fridays 

 

 

C. Main Street Downtown Trick or Treating, Saturday, October 24, 2020, 11:00 AM-2:00 
PM 

 

 

D. Howl-O-Ween Party in Central Park, free outdoor gathering for families, hot cocoa, 
games and play Plinko, Saturday, October 24, 2020, 11:00 AM-2:00 PM 

 

 

E. City Council Work Session Meeting, Monday, October 26, 2020, 6:00 PM 
 
 

F. Community Trick or Treat Hours, Saturday, October 31, 2020, 5:00 – 7:00 PM 
 

 

G. City Council Regular Meeting, Monday, November 2, 2020, 6:00 PM 
 

 

13. CLOSED SESSION 

The City Council reserves the right to enter into Closed Session, per Wisc. Stats 

1985(1)(e) deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of public properties, the investment 

of public funds, or conducting other specified public business, whenever competitive or 

bargaining reason require a closed session 

-- Discuss Possible City Assistance to Economic Development Projects 

-- Discuss Status of Negotiations Regarding Former Hamilton Property 

-- Discuss Proposed Sale of Former Paragon Property, 6060 Parkway Boulevard  
 

14. RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION 
 

To consider possible actions in follow-up to closed session discussions 
 

15. ADJOURNMENT 
 

Motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes of the meeting and adjourn 
 

 

 

Please note, upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs to disabled individuals 
through appropriate aids and services. For additional information or to request this service, please contact the 
Office of the City Manager by calling 793-5532. 
 
It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of governmental bodies of the municipality may be in 
attendance at the above stated meeting to gather information; no action will be taken by any governmental body 

at the above-stated meeting other than the governmental body specifically referred to above in this notice. 



CITY OF TWO RIVERS

LEAF PICKUP SCHEDULE 
Beginning Monday, October 12, 2020

Mondays .................................................................................. East Side 
Tuesdays, Wednesdays, and Thursdays......North Side (between rivers) 
Fridays...................................................................................South Side 

This schedule will be adhered to as closely as possible. Any section not 
completed during a week will be given priority during the next time 
scheduled for that area.  Leaf pick up continues until around Thanksgiving. 
It will be discontinued before that if there is snow. Because of the type of 
equipment used for pickup, all leaves must be deposited in the gutter, 
NOT ON THE TERRACE AREA. Bagged leaves will not be picked up. 
Grass clippings, branches, sod, and other yard waste will not be collected. 
These items must be taken to one of the Manitowoc County Yard Waste 
Sites. If you have questions regarding this schedule or leaf pickup in 
general, please call the City of Two Rivers Public Works Department at 
793-5576. NOTE: The City of Two Rivers does not provide any Spring 
pickup. All waste, including leaves, need to be recycled or hauled to one of 
the County Yard Waste Sites by the property owner. 

9.B.10.a

Packet Pg. 5

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
0 

L
ea

f 
P

ic
k-

U
p

 N
o

ti
ce

  (
30

53
 :

 F
al

l L
ea

f 
P

ic
ku

p
 S

ta
rt

s 
O

ct
o

b
er

 1
2)



 

CITY OF TWO RIVERS 

COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 
REGULAR MEETING  

Monday, October 5, 2020 – 6:00 PM 
Council Chambers – City Hall 

MINUTES 

 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER by President Curt Andrews at 6:00 PM. 
 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

3. ROLL CALL BY CITY CLERK 
 

Attendee Name Title Status Arrived 

Adam Wachowski Councilmember Present  

Bill LeClair Councilmember Present  

Bonnie Shimulunas Councilmember Present  

Curt Andrews President Present  

Darla LeClair Vice-President Present  

Jack Powalisz Councilmember Present  

Jay Remiker Councilmember Present  

John Casavant Councilmember Absent  

Mark Bittner Councilmember Present  
 

 

Also present were Jeff Dawson, Lester Library Director; Jim McDonald, Public Works 
Director; Steve Denzien, Fire Chief; Ken Kozak, Brian Dellemann, Electric Director; Brian 
Kohlmeier, Police Chief; Ben Meinnert, Assistant Police Chief; Ross Blaha, Water Director; 
Dave Buss, Finance Director; Elizabeth Runge, Economic Development Director/City 
Planner; Terri Vosters, Parks & Recreation Director; Rick Powell, EDP Supervisor; Jack 
Bruce, City Attorney and Greg Buckley, City Manager. 

 

4. CONSIDERATION OF ANY COUNCIL MEMBER REQUESTS TO 
PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING FROM A REMOTE LOCATION 

 

5. PUBLIC HEARING 

None. 
 

6. INPUT FROM THE PUBLIC 

Ned Guyette, 2501 Washington Street, addressed the Council supporting the Police 
Departments recommend amendments to the Beer Garden Ordinance. 
 

John Wallace, 2519 Washington Street, addressed the Council supporting the Police 
Departments recommendations on the Beer Garden and Noise Ordinance amendments. 
 

 

10.A.1.a

Packet Pg. 6

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

0.
05

.2
0 

cc
 m

in
 f

in
al

  (
30

21
 :

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l -
 R

eg
u

la
r 

M
ee

ti
n

g
)



October 5, 2020 2 City Council Minutes 

7. COUNCIL COMMUNICATIONS 
Letters and other communications from citizens 

Council Vice-President D. LeClair reported that she received a phone call from Bethany Lee 
regarding a memorial bench for blues singer, Bryan Lee and is planning a fundraiser music 
jam event next year in his honor. 
 

Councilmember Wachowski stated the Two Rivers Swim Club is fundraising for their capital 
campaign. 
 

President Andrews stated he received three emails from citizens in support of the Beer 
Garden Ordinance and Noise Ordinance amendments, as recommended by the Police 
Chief. 
 

Councilmember B. LeClair stated he had also received emails from citizens regarding the 
Beer Garden and Noise Ordinance. 

 

8. COUNCIL REPORTS FROM BOARDS/COMMISSIONS/COMMITTEES 

Councilmember Bittner, Finance and Personnel Committee Chair stated that the committee 
is currently working on the 2021 budget, with meetings every Wednesday in October. He 
encouraged the public to attend the meetings. 
 

Council Vice-President D. LeClair, Main Street Board of Directors stated that Main Street's 
planned October Wine Walk is canceled due to COVID concerns. She also reported on 
attending the ribbon cutting ceremonies at Extreme Audio and Cleveland Cyclesworks. 

 

9. CITY MANAGER'S REPORT 
 

A. Invited Guests 
 

1. Ken Kozak and Brian Delleman Electric Utility, Presentation Regarding Public Power 
Week, October 4-10, 2020 

 

Ken Kozak and Brian Dellemann, Electric Department presented information on 
Public Power Week October 4-10, noting that Two Rivers is one of 80 community-
owned, not-for-profit electric utilities across Wisconsin. They invited community 
members to participate in the celebration by taking the on-line quiz for a chance to 
win Chamber Bucks. 

 

B. Status/Update Reports 
 

1. Appointment of New City Clerk/Human Resources Coordinator 
 

Mr. Buckley reported Jamie Jackson will start work part-time as City Clerk/Human 
Resources Director on October 19 and full-time on November 4. Ms. Jackson has 
served since April 2019 as City Clerk for the City of Algoma and was Deputy City 
Clerk prior to that. She also has served as City Clerk/Treasurer for the City of 
Kewaunee from April 2014 to November 2016, prior to that she worked as an 
accountant at Eggers Industries. Ms. Jackson has a bachelor's degree in business 
administration from UW-Green Bay. City Clerk Kim Graves will retire at the end of 
January 2021. 

 
 

10.A.1.a

Packet Pg. 7

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

0.
05

.2
0 

cc
 m

in
 f

in
al

  (
30

21
 :

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l -
 R

eg
u

la
r 

M
ee

ti
n

g
)



October 5, 2020 3 City Council Minutes 

2. Follow-Up reports on Actions Taken at the September 28, 2020 Special City Council 
Meeting 

a. Contract for Sale of Former Paragon Property, 606 Parkway Boulevard 

Mr. Buckley reported on an accepted Offer to Purchase 606 Parkway Boulevard, 
former Paragon building, by Enlight Group II, LLC. The final language was worked 
out per Council direction, and the agreement was signed September 29. Mr. Buckley 
reported the staff will be meeting with company representatives later this week, to 
discuss development incentives and due diligence matters. 
 

b. Planned Redevelopment Project Involving Property Along the South-side of the 

 West Twin River, West of Washington Street 
Mr. Buckley reported that a Comfort Resolution on a possible new tax incremental 
district or an amendment to an existing TID is included on the agenda tonight. 
 

c. Award of Bid for Resurfacing a Section of Mariners Trail 
Mr. Buckley reported that the contract to resurface 1.1 mile of the trail was approved 
on September 28, and prep work for paving should occur later this week. 

 
 

3. Hamilton Wood Type and Printing Museum News--Mr. Buckley referred these matters to 
Council President Curt Andrews, who sits on the museum’s board of directors, for 
comment. 

a. Donation Drive 

Mr. Andrews reported that the Hamilton Wood & Printing Museum is in the midst of a 
donation drive, in which Windgate Foundation will match every dollar donated, 
toward purchasing the museum’s real estate and collections from the Two Rivers 
Historical Society. 
 

b. 12th Annual Waysgooze International Conference--This Year, "Awayzgoose"  
 On-Line Conference, November 5-8  

 

 

4. Washington Highlands/TID 8--New Construction Activity 
 

Mr. Buckley reported the Inspections Department received plans for three new 
duplex condo structures with the basements to be dug the week of October 19.  

 

5. Sandy Bay Highlands Subdivision--Street Work, Lot Sales 
 

Mr. Buckley reported the curbing was installed last week in Phase 2 and the asphalt 
paving is scheduled for week of October 12. The 20% off the list price promotion for 
lots in Phase 2 continues through December 31. 

 

6. Water Utility Lead Testing--Not Required Until 2022 
 

Mr. Buckley stated that Water Utility Lead testing is not required until 2022.  The 
DNR staff has advised that, because the Two Rivers water utility is engaged in a 
study to optimize its corrosion control measures, the utility will not be required to do 
another round of lead and copper testing until after implementation of optimization 
measures, likely in 2022. He noted that he had previously reported that lead testing 
would take place this Fall, based on earlier DNR communications 

 

 
 

10.A.1.a

Packet Pg. 8

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

0.
05

.2
0 

cc
 m

in
 f

in
al

  (
30

21
 :

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l -
 R

eg
u

la
r 

M
ee

ti
n

g
)



October 5, 2020 4 City Council Minutes 

7. New Curbside Drop Box for Making Payments at City Hall 
 

Mr. Buckley thanked the City's energy supplier, WPPI Energy, for its contribution that 
made the drop box possible. 

 

8. New Signage for Spirit of the Rivers Monument and Wayside 
 

Mr. Buckley reported on the new signage that was fabricated and installed by the 
City Public Works Department. 

 

9. Voting in the November 3, 2020 General Election 
 

Mr. Buckley stated that residents can register in person at the City Clerk’s Office at 
City Hall, during normal business hours (10:00 AM to 4:00 PM Monday-Friday) or 
during the extended hours when in-person absentee voting is offered, or they can 
register on-line at www.myvote.wi.gov. In either case, you will need to provide a valid 
photo ID, such as a driver’s license. 

Absentee ballot applications can also be made at the City Clerk’s Office or on-line at 
www.myvote.wi.gov. He urged people to apply for absentee ballots as soon as 
possible, to assure that they receive such ballots and have adequate time to get 
them returned to City Hall. 

In Person Absentee Voting will be offered Tuesday, October 20 through Friday, 
October 23 and Monday, October 26 through Friday, October 30, from 8:00 AM to 
6:00 PM in the City Hall Lobby.  Extended hours for this period of time are offered to 
assist voters with registration and absentee voting. 

Curbside Service for In Person Absentee Voting will be available during these times, 
for voters who have difficulty coming City Hall. 

Voters can drop off their completed ballots at City Hall - Customer Service if they 
choose not to mail them back. 

Polls Open on Election Day from 7:00AM - 8:00PM.  All locations are open.  

Reminder: Ward 7 & 8 voting location has moved from Koenig School to J.E. 
Hamilton Community House in the Behringer Room. 

 

10. Downtown Trick or Treat, Saturday, October 24, 11:00 AM to 2:00 PM 
 

Mr. Buckley reported Downtown Trick or Treat is Saturday, October 24, 11:00 AM to 
2:00 PM organized by Two Rivers Main Street. Also, a Howl-o-Ween Party will be 
offered during those hours in Central Park, with treats and socially distanced 
activities offered by Two Rivers Parks and Recreation. 

 

11. City-Wide Trick or Treat, Saturday, October 31; 5:00 PM to 7:00 PM 
 

Mr. Buckley stated the decision to participate in trick or treating or to welcome is 
trick-or-treaters is a matter of individual choice; if residents elect to participate or 
allow family members to participate, social distancing and use of face masks and 
gloves are strongly recommended; individually-wrapped treats can also be placed 
outside for pickup. He encouraged residents to go to www.cdc.gov for more 
information. 

 

12. 2021 Budget Process:  Significant Dates 
 

Mr. Buckley reported that Personnel and Finance Committee Budget Review 

10.A.1.a

Packet Pg. 9

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

0.
05

.2
0 

cc
 m

in
 f

in
al

  (
30

21
 :

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l -
 R

eg
u

la
r 

M
ee

ti
n

g
)



October 5, 2020 5 City Council Minutes 

Sessions will be each Wednesday in October at 5:00 PM with the Budget 
Presentation to City Council on Monday, November 2, at 6:00 PM. 

The Joint Meeting of Personnel/Finance Committee and Utilities Committee for Utility 
Budgets Review  is Tuesday, November 3 (time TBD). The Personnel/Finance 
Committee Final Review of All Budgets 5:00 PM Wednesday, November 11 (if 
needed) with the City Council Public Hearing on Budget 6:00 PM Monday, November 
16 and Budget Adoption 6:00 PM Monday, November 30. 

 

13. Mental Illness Awareness Week of October 4-10 
 

Mr. Buckley announced a Proclamation of October 4-10 as Mental Illness Awareness 
Week, issued by the City Manager's Office on September 22, at the request of the 
Manitowoc County Chapter of the National Alliance on Mental Illness (NAMI). A 
related display is in the J.E. Hamilton Community House in the 2nd floor lobby. 

 

14. Fall Leaf Pickup Starts October 12 
 

Mr. Buckley reported Fall leaf pickup starts October 12 and continues until 
Thanksgiving with Mondays East Side (East of East Twin), Tuesday - Thursday 
between the rivers and Fridays South Side (West of West Twin). 

 

15. Other 
 

Mr. Buckley reminded everyone that complete information on local events and 
activities, can be found at www.exploretworivers.com. 

 
 

 

C. Legislative/Intergovernmental Update 

Mr. Buckley reported that the City has submitted all necessary documentation, including 
an audit report, in order to be reimbursed $250,000 by the WI Economic Development 
Corporation for the hotel grant. 

 

10. CONSENT AGENDA 

RESULT: APPROVED WITH VOICE VOTE [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Mark Bittner, Councilmember 

SECONDER: Jack Powalisz, Councilmember 

AYES: Adam Wachowski, Bill LeClair, Bonnie Shimulunas, Curt Andrews, Darla LeClair, 

Jack Powalisz, Jay Remiker, Mark Bittner 

ABSENT: John Casavant 

 

A. Presentation of Minutes 
 

1. 2020-199 Regular City Council Minutes-September 21, 2020; Special Meeting-
September 24, 2020 and Work Session Meeting-September 28, 2020 

Recommended Action: 
Motion to waive reading and adopt the minutes 

 

 

B. Applications and Petitions 

 

 

 
 

10.A.1.a

Packet Pg. 10

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

0.
05

.2
0 

cc
 m

in
 f

in
al

  (
30

21
 :

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l -
 R

eg
u

la
r 

M
ee

ti
n

g
)



October 5, 2020 6 City Council Minutes 

1. Application for Operator License-Recommended for Denial 

Katie Vanden Heuvel, 1820 19th Street, Two Rivers 

 

Recommended Action: 
Motion to deny application, as applicant did not respond to City Clerk's letter 
advising her of the opportunity to schedule a hearing on the Council's stated intent 
to deny her license 

 

 

C. Reports 
 

1. 2020-200 Minutes of Meetings 

a. Branding and Marketing Committee, September 10, 2020 

 

 Recommended Action: 
 Motion to receive and place on file 

 
 

2. 2020-201 Department Report for August 2020 

a. Fire 
 
Recommended Action: 
Motion to receive and file 

 

 

3. 2020-202 Finance Reports 

a. Debt Service, August 2020 

b. General Fund, August 2020 

c. Lester Library, August 2020 

 

Recommended Action: 

Motion to receive and place on file 
 

 

4. 2020-203 Summary of Verified Bills for the Month of September for $1,782,806.57 

Recommended Action: 
Motion to receive and place on file 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION FOR CONSENT AGENDA 
Motion to approve the Consent Agenda with the various actions recommended 

11. CITY COUNCIL - FORMAL ITEMS 
 

A. 2020-204 Possible Assistance to Development Project: Consideration of Comfort 
Resolution, Directing Staff to Proceed with Activities Necessary to Amend Tax 
Incremental Financing District (TID) 10 to Assist with a Rehabilitation Project 

Recommended Action: 
Motion to waive reading and adopt the Resolution 

 

10.A.1.a

Packet Pg. 11

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

0.
05

.2
0 

cc
 m

in
 f

in
al

  (
30

21
 :

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l -
 R

eg
u

la
r 

M
ee

ti
n

g
)



October 5, 2020 7 City Council Minutes 

RESULT: APPROVED WITH ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Mark Bittner, Councilmember 

SECONDER: Bonnie Shimulunas, Councilmember 

AYES: Adam Wachowski, Bill LeClair, Bonnie Shimulunas, Curt Andrews, Darla 

LeClair, Jack Powalisz, Jay Remiker, Mark Bittner 

ABSENT: John Casavant 

 

B. 2020-205 Purchase of Replacement Dump Trucks--Salters (2020 Capital Budget Item) 

Recommended Action: 
Motion to authorize the purchase of the new trucks and related plowing and salting 
equipment for the price of $397,630.00, with the intent to borrow an additional $97,630 
in 2021 to fund this purchase, as recommended by the Public Works Director and 
Public Works Committee 

 

RESULT: TABLED [7 TO 1] WITH REFERRAL BACK TO PUBLIC WORKS 

COMMITTEE 

MOVER: Adam Wachowski, Councilmember 

SECONDER: Mark Bittner, Councilmember 

AYES: Adam Wachowski, Bill LeClair, Curt Andrews, Darla LeClair, Jack Powalisz, Jay 

Remiker, Mark Bittner 

NAYS: Bonnie Shimulunas 

ABSENT: John Casavant 

 

C. 2020-206 Ordinance to Amend Section 9-2-5 of the Municipal Code, Entitled “Loud and 
Unnecessary Noises Prohibited” 

Recommended Action: 
Motion to waive reading and adopt the Ordinance 

 

RESULT: APPROVED WITH ROLL CALL [7 TO 1] 

MOVER: Bill LeClair, Councilmember 

SECONDER: Mark Bittner, Councilmember 

AYES: Bill LeClair, Bonnie Shimulunas, Curt Andrews, Darla LeClair, Jack Powalisz, 

Jay Remiker, Mark Bittner 

NAYS: Adam Wachowski 

ABSENT: John Casavant 

 

D. 2020-207 Ordinance to Repeal and Recreate Section 6-1-19 of the Municipal Code of 
the City of Two Rivers, Wisconsin, Entitled “Beer Gardens Regulated” 

Recommended Action: 
Motion to waive reading and adopt the Ordinance, eliminating the word "permanent" 
and substituting "substantial" as a description for the manner of construction for a 
perimeter barrier under Standards and Conditions 

 

Council President Andrews asked Police Chief Kohlmeier to review the proposed 
changes to the ordinance.  He noted that the Council packet included the ordinance in 
the form proposed for adoption, as well as a mark-up of the ordinance that identified 15 
specific changes contained in the ordinance amendment. 
 

10.A.1.a

Packet Pg. 12

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

0.
05

.2
0 

cc
 m

in
 f

in
al

  (
30

21
 :

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l -
 R

eg
u

la
r 

M
ee

ti
n

g
)



October 5, 2020 8 City Council Minutes 

Councilmember Wachowski stated he does not agree with section 12, which keeps the 
prohibition on amplified sound after 9 PM. 
 
Councilmember Remiker stated smoking should be allowed in beer gardens, after the 
required beer garden closing time of 11:00 PM.  Councilmember Wachowski expressed 
his agreement, noting that it would be preferable to having patrons gathered to smoke 
on the sidewalk, near the entrance to an establishment.  Chief Kohlmeier noted 
enforcement concerns about having people in designated beer gardens after closing 
time; he also noted that nothing prevents taverns from establishing outdoor smoking 
areas that are separate from their beer gardens. 

RESULT: APPROVED WITH ROLL CALL [5 TO 3] 

MOVER: Mark Bittner, Councilmember 

SECONDER: Bill LeClair, Councilmember 

AYES: Bill LeClair, Bonnie Shimulunas, Darla LeClair, Jack Powalisz, Mark Bittner 

NAYS: Adam Wachowski, Curt Andrews, Jay Remiker 

ABSENT: John Casavant 

 

12. FOR INFORMATION ONLY 
 

A. Breakfast for Lunch Fundraiser, Friday, October 9, 2020, 11:00 AM- 1:00 PM, Senior 
Center, J. E. Hamilton Community House, 1710 W Park Street 

 

 

B. Secure Shred and Recycle Event, Saturday, October 10, 2020, 9:00 AM - 1:00 PM, JE 
Hamilton Community House Parking Lot, Sponsored by Fox Communities Credit Union 
and Two Rivers Optimist Club 

 

 

C. Senior Health & Information Fair, Thursday, October 15, 2020, 9:00 AM - Noon, Senior 
Center Pergola 

 

 

D. City Council Regular Meeting, Monday, October 19, 2020, 6:00 PM 
 

 

E. City Council Work Session Meeting, Monday, October 26, 2020, 6:00 PM 
 
 

13. CLOSED SESSION 
 

 

At 8:40 PM, a motion to enter into Closed Session, per Wisc. Stats 1985(1)(e) 

deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of public properties, the investment of public 

funds, or conducting other specified public business, whenever competitive or 

bargaining reason require a closed session. Discuss Possible City Assistance to 

Economic Development Projects. Discuss status of negotiations regarding former 

Hamilton property. Consider action relative to existing right of first refusal held by the 

City for purchase of Real Property. 

And per Wisc. 19.85(1)(g), conferring with legal counsel for the governmental body who 

is rendering oral or written advice concerning strategy to be adopted by the body with 

respect to litigation in which it is or is likely to become involved. Discuss current small 

claims litigation matter. 

10.A.1.a

Packet Pg. 13

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

0.
05

.2
0 

cc
 m

in
 f

in
al

  (
30

21
 :

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l -
 R

eg
u

la
r 

M
ee

ti
n

g
)



October 5, 2020 9 City Council Minutes 

RESULT: APPROVED ROLL CALL [7 TO 1] 

MOVER: Jack Powalisz, Councilmember 

SECONDER: Bonnie Shimulunas, Councilmember 

AYES: Bill LeClair, Bonnie Shimulunas, Curt Andrews, Darla LeClair, Jack Powalisz, 

Jay Remiker, Mark Bittner 

NAYS: Adam Wachowski 

ABSENT: John Casavant 

 

Councilmembers Powalisz and Wachowski left the meeting after the roll call to enter 
into Closed Session. 

 

 

14. RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION 
 

At 9:10 PM, a motion to reconvene in open session and to consider possible actions 
in follow-up to closed session discussions. 

 

RESULT: APPROVED VOICE VOTE [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Mark Bittner, Councilmember 

SECONDER: Bill LeClair, Councilmember 

AYES: Bill LeClair, Bonnie Shimulunas, Curt Andrews, Darla LeClair, Jay Remiker, 

Mark Bittner 

ABSENT: Adam Wachowski, Jack Powalisz, John Casavant 

 

Motion to authorize the City Manager to sign a document terminating the City's Right 
of First Refusal on property located in the Town of Two Rivers, west of the City's 
Woodland Industrial, to allow Nationwide to purchase that 4 acre parcel, located 
adjacent to the company's property. 

 

RESULT: APPROVED ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Jay Remiker, Councilmember 

SECONDER: Mark Bittner, Councilmember 

AYES: Bill LeClair, Bonnie Shimulunas, Curt Andrews, Darla LeClair, Jay Remiker, 

Mark Bittner 

ABSENT: Adam Wachowski, Jack Powalisz, John Casavant 

 

15. ADJOURNMENT 
 

At 9:10 PM, a motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes of the meeting and 
adjourn. 

 

RESULT: APPROVED VOICE VOTE [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Jay Remiker, Councilmember 

SECONDER: Darla LeClair, Vice-President 

AYES: Bill LeClair, Bonnie Shimulunas, Curt Andrews, Darla LeClair, Jay Remiker, 

Mark Bittner 

ABSENT: Adam Wachowski, Jack Powalisz, John Casavant 

 

 

Kim M. Graves 
City Clerk 

10.A.1.a

Packet Pg. 14

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

0.
05

.2
0 

cc
 m

in
 f

in
al

  (
30

21
 :

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l -
 R

eg
u

la
r 

M
ee

ti
n

g
)



CITY OF TWO RIVERS CITY COUNCIL 
 

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMITTEE 
Tuesday, October 6, 2020 

10:00 A.M. 
City Hall:  Third Floor – COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

 

MINUTES 
 
Call to Order 
 
Roll Call - Committee members:  Bonnie Shimulunas, Bill LeClair, Adam Wachowski (absent) 
Staff Present: Jim Mc Donald (Public Works Director),Scott Ahl (Civil Engineer II), Dave 

Casebeer (WWTP), Ross Blaha (Water Utility), Ken Kozak (Electric Utility), Brian Dellman 
(Electric Utility) 

 
Review and Approval of Minutes - Motion by Bonnie Shimulunas, seconded by Bill LeClair, to 

accept the minutes as presented. Motion carried upon unanimous voice vote. 
 
Budget Review for 2021 projects – funding sources to include DNR Safe Drinking Water Loan 

and Clean Water Loan for water and sanitary sewer portions of the projects.  Other 
sources include storm water utility for storm sewer, and capital funds for the roadway 
costs. 

 
2021 CWF and SDWF Utility Project Status 

24th Street Project 
     R. Blaha – indicated Water Utility would prefer to hold off on the 24th St project 
   - may look at delaying 24th St 
     Electric Utility – indicated there are utility poles on both sides of 24th street,  owned 

by both Electric Utility and Telephone Utility 
 

Committee recommending to Personnel & Finance Committee to proceed with projects as 
listed 

 
Wastewater Utility:   

Plant – flows have been decreasing; current flows around 2.3 mgd; BOD loadings 
continue to be on high side 

    - Phase 2 plant project completion expected by end of November 
    - cleaning of tanks & hauling sludge is completed; usually not completed until later Fall  
Washington Highlands – reviewed memo which was submitted to condo association; in 

order to be considered for utility to take over the lift station, $101,000 of 
improvements, including upgrade of electrical would be required to meet the 
standards of a City owned lift station.  Staff is recommending the association consider 
installing a dialer to contact a designated condo association member, and maintain as 
a privately owned lift station. 

 
Consensus of committee to proceed with staff recommendation to keep lift station privately 

owned and recommend association to find a contractor for their maintenance and 
emergency services 

 
Electric and Telecommunications Utilities:  new rates in electricity tariff starting November 1; 

could save approx. 20% at Riverside Seafoods electricity rates 
Budget – doesn’t anticipate major increase; labor expects to return to 2017 staffing 

levels 
- noted: this is Public Power week; public is able to go to website and complete a quiz 

and enter for prizes 
 - noted: a car charging port is now available at Woodland Dunes 

10.B.1.a

Packet Pg. 15

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 U

ti
lit

ie
s 

C
o

m
m

 m
in

u
te

s 
10

-0
6-

20
20

  (
30

24
 :

 M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ee
ti

n
g

s)



 
Water Utility:  Based on a recent communication from the DNR, water testing from lead service 

laterals is only required every 3 years since past testing results were good; noted-
some samples were obtained but staff does not plan on testing the samples. 

 
Storm Water Utility:   

Shore Line Erosion – shoreline protection work mostly complete at Neshotah Pond and 
DPW/WWTP area 

- some areas with railings along Memorial Dr appear to be leaning; may be signs of 
erosion 

TMDL – staff obtained samples at various locations of river; will continue sampling 
Demolition of abandoned 18th Street Lift Station – staff is recommending removal of 

structure along vacated 18th St, east of East River St.  The structure contains a lift 
station which was abandoned in 1980, when a sewer interceptor was installed along 
East Street.  Consensus of committee to proceed with removal of structure 
 

Other Issues:  Adam Wachowski would like to discuss ways to reduce monthly fees on utility 
bills; noted-some fees are determined by PSC 

 
Set Date, Time, Location and Agenda Items for next Committee Meeting.   

Next meeting will be held Tuesday, October 20, 2020, at 10:00 am, for Budget Review 
 
Adjournment – Motion by Bonnie Shimulunas, seconded by Bill LeClair, to adjourn at 12:05 pm 
 

10.B.1.a

Packet Pg. 16

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 U

ti
lit

ie
s 

C
o

m
m

 m
in

u
te

s 
10

-0
6-

20
20

  (
30

24
 :

 M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ee
ti

n
g

s)



 
CITY OF TWO RIVERS CITY COUNCIL 

 

PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE 
Tuesday, October 13, 2020 – 4:00 P.M. 

City Hall: Third Floor – COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
 

MINUTES 
 

Call to Order 
 

Roll Call – Public Works Committee: Darla LeClair, John Casavant, Jay Remiker (@4:30PM) 
Staff:  Jim McDonald (City Engineer/Public Works Director), Scott Ahl (Civil Engineer II) 

 

Public and Invited Guests: Larry Pruess and Peggy Bolle, 334 23rd Street  
 
Review and Approval of Minutes   

Motion by John Casavant, and seconded by Darla LeClair, to approve minutes as presented.  
Motion carried upon unanimous voice vote. 

 
Environmental Advisory Board (EAB) – D. LeClair will email list of goals and desired outcomes 

for EAB.  The  email will be  issued in advance of next public works committee to allow 
committee members time to review and be prepared to discuss at the next Committee 
meeting.  LeClair also may request setting up a subcommittee of the EAB to discuss issues 
with the terrace area plantings, including possible update of the city’s tree and shrub plan.  

 
Review Ordinance and Policies regarding Terrace Areas with consideration and action as 

needed in follow-up to recent letters and petition – memo prepared by McDonald        
indicating concerns about revising the terrace ordinance, including potential future 
requirement to place leaves on the terrace area for leaf pick-up, and how to make 
determinations on acceptable plant species, and enforcement/proper identification if 
particular plants are of the allowed species. 

-  LeClair concerned that future DNR requirements will also encourage leaf storage on 
terrace areas.  This needs to be further investigated due to the future stormwater 
requirements, and implications of future stormwater ponds.  

- in order to maintain aesthetics of area, more training will likely be required for enforcement 
 
D. LeClair and J. Casavant recommend tabling this item until next September. 
 

Possible changes to Special Assessment Policy:  tabled 
  
Budget Considerations and Issues for 2021 
        Truck equipment – 2020 Dump Trucks Capital Item 

McDonald presented a memo which summarized the current recommendation to 
purchase two dump trucks in 202.  As indicated at the previous meeting, the costs were 
more than the budgetd amoung.  Further explanations on the cost over-run include: 

  - DPW is proposing to purchase similar equipment as the last truck purchase, in attempt to 
standardize equipment with International chasis and Monroe plows.  The previous truck 
is working well, and staff are familiar with the controls, operations, and maintenance, of 
this vehicle brand.  In addition, it will limit the stocking of spare parts. 

 - budget was originally proposed @ $330,000 but cut to $300,000 during budget process 
 - vehicles of same make use same diagnostic tools 
 
     Consensus recommend to City Council the purchasing of two trucks at $395,344, as 

described in the memo presented by J. McDonald. 
 

 

10.B.1.b

Packet Pg. 17

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

u
b

lic
 W

o
rk

s 
M

in
u

te
s 

10
-1

3-
20

20
  (

30
24

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

M
ee

ti
n

g
s)



DPW equipment – Proposed 2021 purchases: 
    - Breaker for back hoe  
  - tool cat attachments (brush cutter and broom) 
    - End loader:  Volvo L120.  Noted ,the L120 is heavier than existing loader.  This will be 

required for future snow blower, which is expected to be heavier due to emission 
controls. 

    - future years includes continued replacement of existing equipment 
 

Requests for Traffic, Pedestrian, and Parking Controls  
20th Street near Washington – staff will discuss reqested parking controls with the 

property owner.  Concerns that further restrictions may impact available parking for the 
residential aparments in this area. 

 
Sign modifications at Lincoln Ave. and 22nd  

      -  DPW staff is making a larger ‘Right Turn No Stop’ sign.  This may reduce traffic 
stopping when turning from southbound Lincoln Avenue to westbound 22nd Street. 

      - put post above westbound 22nd St stop sign 
     - looking at delineators to separate through eastbound traffic (for CTH O) from turns to 

northbound (STH 42) traffic. 
  
2020 Project Status- Shoreline Erosion Status    

Trail to South Pier (Breakwater) – delineated along Lake Michigan with barrier stone. 
Staff is looking to make a connection to Mariners Trail, near the water plant. 

 Mariners Trail Rehabilitation-Phase I (Parkway Blvd Wayside to water plant) paved 
today; bidding for south portion on Thurs, Oct. 15  

Demolish Old 18th Street LS – no objections to demolish   
 
Storm Water Pond, Storm Water Utility – NOI by October 31. 
 TMDL Updates – to be discussed at EAB meeting 

Future projects – 17th Street (bridge to Zlatnik); need to submit for DNR funding for 
sanitary and water utilities 

 
Other Items that may come before the Committee:   

  - 22nd St (Washington St to Forest Ave)- noted no definite lane of travel; traffic can get 
confused where to be due to 4-lane roadway east of Washington Street.  Would like to 
consider pavment markings to better delineate parking stalls, and location of travel 
lanes. 
 

Date, Time and Agenda Items for next Committee Meeting(s) 
Wednesday, November 4, 2020 at 5:15 pm; possibly another meeting 

 
Adjournment 
 Motion by John Casavant, seconded by Jay Remiker, to adjourn 6:15 pm 

 
 
 

10.B.1.b

Packet Pg. 18

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

u
b

lic
 W

o
rk

s 
M

in
u

te
s 

10
-1

3-
20

20
  (

30
24

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

M
ee

ti
n

g
s)



1 

 

LESTER PUBLIC LIBRARY 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING MINUTES 

Tuesday, August 11, 2020 6:00 PM 

Via Zoom Meeting 
 

 

Call to Order –President Ned Guyette called the meeting to order at 6:02 PM. 

 

Roll Call – Members Present: Sharon Sleger, Stanley Palmer, Kirsten Sleger, John Casavant, 

Rick Hendrickson, Ned Guyette, and Larry Thomas. Absent and excused Tom Van Horn and 

David Pennefeather. Also present: Chris Hamburg, Adult Services Coordinator and Jeff Dawson, 

Director. 

 

Public Comment – None 

 

Approval of Minutes – Motion to approve minutes of July 14, 2020 meeting, made by Palmer, 

second made by Thomas.  Voice vote carried unanimously. 

 

Expenditures & Financial Reports – Motion to receive and file the July, 2020 financial reports, 

made by Thomas, second made by Sharon Sleger. Voice vote carried unanimously.  

 

Board Member Comment – Sharon Sleger regularly takes advantage of the benches outside the 

library and our curbside services, she notes staff is always friendly and efficient.   

 

Director’s Report – Dawson shared data relating to summer youth programming and reminded 

the Board of the Library Trail and Bench dedication and renaming to the Patrick Gagnon Trail 

will take place Sunday, August 16, 2020. 

 

Communications - None 

 

Report from City Council Representative – Cobblestone Hotel is complete and open for 

business. The Culver’s project was canceled. 

 

Report from School District Representative – Administration is fine tuning the return to 

school plan that currently is a combination of in-person and online learning and cleaning 

protocols. 

 

Report from County Representative – Not much to report from the County. A World War I 

Memorial Drive plaque is nearing completion, we are 8 to 12 weeks from a dedication. 

 

Unfinished Business 
A. COVID-19 Strategies – there was consensus to keep the building closed through this 

period of coronavirus resurgence in Wisconsin. There is no need to put library patrons 

and library staff at risk. 

B. Strategic Plan Review - Dawson shared updates to the strategic plan including funding 

for the 3 main components of the carpeting project have been secured. 

 

10.B.1.c

Packet Pg. 19

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

B
M

in
u

te
s.

08
20

20
  (

30
24

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

M
ee

ti
n

g
s)



2 

 

New Business 
A. Library Policy Review – Collection Development – this is for review as library staff feel 

the policy remains strong. We will bring the policy to the September meeting for final 

review and vote. 

B. Motion to allow part-time staff a one-time benefit to carry over unused vacation hours 

from 2020 to 2021 due to the pandemic, made by Thomas, second made by Henrickson.  

Voice vote carried unanimously. 

C. Motion to keep the library fine-free throughout the pandemic, made by Kirsten Sleger, 

second made by Henrickson. Voice vote carried unanimously. 

 

Board Education – None 

 

Closed Executive Session – None 

 

Our next meeting will be held in the Community Room at the Lester Public Library.  

 

Motion to adjourn made by Thomas, second made by Kirsten Sleger. Voice vote carried 

unanimously. Meeting adjourned at 6:57 pm. 

 

 

Respectfully submitted, Jeff Dawson, Director 

10.B.1.c

Packet Pg. 20

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

B
M

in
u

te
s.

08
20

20
  (

30
24

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

M
ee

ti
n

g
s)



City of Two Rivers 
Plan Commission 

 
Monday, October 12, 2020 

5:30 PM 
City Hall Council Chambers 

 
Minutes 

1. Call to Order 

Chairman Buckley called the meeting to order at 5:39 PM. 

2. Roll Call 
 

Attendee Name Title Status Arrived 

Greg Buckley Chairman Present  

Rick Inman Commissioner Present  

Kay Koach Commissioner Present  

Connie Loden Commissioner Remote  

Jim McDonald Commissioner Present  

Eric Pangburn Commissioner Remote  

Adam Wachowski Commissioner Remote  

 

Also Present:  Keith Conway, Don  DeBruyn, Todd Moolenaar, City Planner Elizabeth 
Runge and Recording Secretary Vicky Berg.  Also Remote:  Ryan Marcelle. 

 

3. Action Items 

A. Review Site Plan for proposed solar array install at Grace Congregational Church, 2801 
Garfield Street, submitted by Grace Church (owner) and Arch Electric, Inc. (agent) 

The owner prefers Plan B, which includes one solar array, 120 feet in length, setback 
approximately 130 feet from the east property line.   
 

Discussion included planting trees (not deciduous) along the east side of the property to 
provide visual screening from the residential development along Sandy Ridge Drive. 
 

Motion to approve Plan B with the following conditions: 
 

· The City reserves the right to provide notice to the property owner to plant trees 
along the east side of the property adjacent to residences along Sandy Ridge Drive 
within six months from the date of said notice.   

· Said trees shall not be deciduous trees, shall be at least six feet in height and 
planted with appropriate spacing for one hundred feet in length. 

· The City may issue such notice to plant trees for a three-year period upon 
completion of the solar array install.   

· All costs incurred to plant the trees shall be the property owner's responsibility. 

10.B.1.d

Packet Pg. 21

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

la
n

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 M
in

u
te

s 
 (

30
24

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

M
ee

ti
n

g
s)



October 12, 2020 2 Plan Commission Minutes 

RESULT: APPROVED WITH ROLL CALL VOTE [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Jim McDonald, Commissioner 

SECONDER: Rick Inman, Commissioner 

AYES: Buckley, Inman, Koach, Loden, McDonald, Pangburn, Wachowski 

B. Consider request for a change in zoning for 0.06 acre tract of land, being the easterly 
portion of 2340 Memorial Drive, from B-1 Business District to I-2 Industrial District, 
submitted by Ryan and Erik Marcelle (owners) 

Discussion included questions about the use of the current and future industrial property.  
However, this request is not inconsistent with neighboring zoning. 
 

The owner confirmed the masonry building will be used for storage/warehouse purposes 
because it has no plumbing. 
 

Motion to recommend the change in zoning and forward to Council for public hearing.  
Upon a roll call vote, motion carried. 

RESULT: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL [UNANIMOUS] Next: 10/19/2020 6:00 PM 

MOVER: Connie Loden, Commissioner 

SECONDER: Jim McDonald, Commissioner 

AYES: Buckley, Inman, Koach, Loden, McDonald, Pangburn, Wachowski 

C. Review Certified Survey Map to create Lots 1 and 2 from the properties known as 2338, 
2340 and 2400 Memorial Drive, submitted by Ryan Marcelle d/b/a Tantrum Audio, and 
Erik Marcelle, Marcelle Properties, LLC (owners) 

Motion to approved the Certified Survey Map provided the zoning of the 0.06 tract of 
land is changed from B-1 Business District to I-2 Industrial District. 

RESULT: APPROVED WITH ROLL CALL VOTE [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Connie Loden, Commissioner 

SECONDER: Jim McDonald, Commissioner 

AYES: Buckley, Inman, Koach, Loden, McDonald, Pangburn, Wachowski 

D. Review the process and schedule public hearing to amend the Project Plan for Tax 
Incremental District No. 10 

The City has negotiated a purchase agreement with an interested party to operate a 
manufacturing facility from the premises.  A development agreement shall be prepared.  
The proposed amendment must meet all statutory requirements, including financial 
feasibility. 
 

Chairman Buckley requested this to be informational only and requested the 
Commission take no action to schedule the public hearing. 

10.B.1.d

Packet Pg. 22

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

la
n

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 M
in

u
te

s 
 (

30
24

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

M
ee

ti
n

g
s)



October 12, 2020 3 Plan Commission Minutes 

RESULT: NO VOTE 

E. Review the process and schedule public hearing to amend the Boundaries and Project 
Plan for Tax Incremental District No. 12 

A developer is proposing a commercial development  to include all properties in the 
1500 block of 12th Street, except 1200 Washington Street.   A development agreement 
shall be prepared.  The proposed amendment must be financial feasible and meet all 
statutory requirements. 
 

Chairman Buckley requested this be informational only and requested the Commission 
take no action to schedule the public hearing. 

RESULT: NO VOTE 

F. Comprehensive Plan Update - Review and discuss draft Community Survey 

The survey was reviewed and discussed.  Several revisions were suggested.  The 
survey is proposed to be available online for public input from mid-October to through 
November. 

RESULT: NO VOTE 

4. Adjournment 

A. Motion to adjourn at 7:45 PM. 

RESULT: APPROVED VOICE VOTE [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Rick Inman, Commissioner 

SECONDER: Jim McDonald, Commissioner 

AYES: Buckley, Inman, Koach, Loden, McDonald, Pangburn, Wachowski 

 
 

Vicky Berg, Recording Secretary 

10.B.1.d

Packet Pg. 23

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

la
n

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 M
in

u
te

s 
 (

30
24

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

M
ee

ti
n

g
s)



CITY OF TWO RIVERS 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY AND  

BUSINESS AND INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE 
PROCEEDINGS 

Wednesday, September 16, 2020 
5:15 PM 

3rd Floor Council Chambers - City Hall 
 

Call to Order 
 
The meeting was called to order by Chair Gregory Coenen at 5:15 PM. 
 
Roll Call 
 
BIDC/CDA Members present:  Curt Andrews, Darla LeClair, Gregory Coenen, Keith Lyons, Dick Klinkner, 
Don Karman, Tracy Yaggie, Elizabeth Bittner and Tracey Koach.  Absent and Excused: Dan Wettstein. 
 
Also present were Gregory Buckley, City Manager, Elizabeth Runge, Community Development Director; 
and Peter Wills, Executive Director Progress Lakeshore.  
 
Approve Minutes of August 25, 2020 Meeting 
A motion was made by Dick Klinkner, seconded by Don Karman to approve the minutes. Upon a voice 
vote, motion carried. 
 
Discussion and Presentation of Spec Home Build in Sandy Bay Highlands   
Gina and Barry Krahn made a presentation of their proposal for building a home, on speculation, in the 
Sandy Bay Highlands subdivision.      
 
Closed Executive Session 
 
The Business and Industrial Development Committee and Community Development Authority reserve 
the right to enter into closed session per Wisc. Stats. 19.85(1)(e) deliberating or negotiating the 
purchasing of public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified public 
business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session;  
 
A motion was made by Dick Klinkner, seconded by Curt Andrews to enter into closed session.   
Upon a roll call vote, Ayes (9) Curt Andrews, Darla LeClair, Gregory Coenen, Keith Lyons, Dick Klinkner, 
Don Karman, Tracy Yaggie, Elizabeth Bittner and Tracey Koach. Noes (0) None.  Motion carried. 
 
--Consider Proposal for Spec Home(s) to be built in Block 3 Lots 12, 13 and 14     
--Consider/Discuss Proposal to Purchase Paragon Building 
 
Discussion about both issues occurred.  
 
Reconvene in Open Session 
 
A motion by Keith Lyons, seconded by Don Karman, to reconvene in open session for possible action on 
matters discussed in closed session. Upon a voice vote, motion carried. 

10.B.1.e

Packet Pg. 24

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

ID
C

 -
 C

D
A

 M
IN

U
T

E
S

 M
tg

 S
ep

t 
16

 2
02

0 
 (

30
24

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

M
ee

ti
n

g
s)



 
The committee informed Gina and Barry Krahn by a motion made by Elizabeth Bittner and seconded by 
Darla LeClair, that they (Krahns) would be offered Lots 12 and 1/2 of Lot 13 for $55,200.  They would 
also be offered Lot 1/2 of Lot 13 and Lot 14 for $57,000.  These prices are predicated on all 3 lots being 
purchased at once, for building a total of two spec homes.  The security arrangement is to be 
determined as the Krahns arrange their additional financing.  This motion carried via a voice vote.  
 
The committee discussed the proposal from a party actively pursuing a purchase agreement for the 
property.  The committee reviewed and discussed the terms but there was no action at this time.  
 
 
Adjournment 
 
At 7:00 PM, a motion was made by Dick Klinkner, seconded by Curt Andrews, to adjourn.  Upon a voice 
vote, motion carried. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

10.B.1.e

Packet Pg. 25

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

ID
C

 -
 C

D
A

 M
IN

U
T

E
S

 M
tg

 S
ep

t 
16

 2
02

0 
 (

30
24

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

M
ee

ti
n

g
s)



 

 

 
MINUTES 

Special Committee on Branding and Marketing 

Thursday, Oct. 8th 2020 

5:30 PM-7:00 PM 

THIRD FLOOR COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 
 

Curt Andrews called the meeting to order at 5:31 PM. 

 

Members present:   Darla Le Clair, Curt Andrews, Jeff Dawson, Michael Ditmer, Greg 

Buckley, Elizabeth Runge, Stephanie Carpenter, Todd Neilson 

 

Guest: Whitney Froliech 

 

Zoom Call conducted. 

 

Minutes from Meeting of Sept. 10th Approved: Jeff made motion, Darla Seconded. 

 

 

     Advertising/ Marketing Support / Business meetings (Curt provided an update)  

• Updated Cobble Stone meeting with Elizabeth, Curt sent Rick and Ross TR Licensing 

Made in Material working to secure placement on packaging and website links. Ross 

working with his marketing /design team and will provide follow up and timing for 

adding TR logo and link to their website. 

• Meetings being set up with Riverside Food and VT for Made in TR incorporation. 

• Carron Net digital logo’s and files sent for Made in TR usage and links 

• Whitney Reviewed Tool Kit decks for presenting to partners based on what usage they 

are considering. (SEE ATTACHED) 

• Renee’s Chocolates signed agreement and was sent Made in Files. Execution TBD. 

• Meetings set with Linda Loves Cheesecake & Hartman’s week of 10/18 to discuss Made 

in TR  

• Realtors guidelines and support material being developed for upcoming BRAND meeting 

once Covid settles down. 

 

Marketing Flow Chart Draft (Postponed til next meeting. (Curt) 

 

Lic. Program Update (Four Trademarks Filed by Attorney Jim Boyle) 

• It will take the Trademark Office probably about 4-6 months to examine the 

applications. 

 

1. Two Rivers Wisconsin w/ separate boat & lighthouse design 

a. Trademark/Service Mark Application, Principal Register 

b. Trademark/Service Mark Application, Principal Register (Data Sheet) 

10.B.1.f

Packet Pg. 26

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

IN
U

T
E

S
 S

p
ec

ia
l C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

o
n

 B
ra

n
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 M

ar
ke

ti
n

g
 1

08
20

20
 (

1)
  (

30
24

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

M
ee

ti
n

g
s)



 

 

c. Filing Receipt 

d. Email confirmation assigning serial no. 90226618 

  
2. Two Rivers Wisconsin 1836 combined w/ boat & lighthouse design 

a. Trademark/Service Mark Application, Principal Register 

b. Trademark/Service Mark Application, Principal Register (Data Sheet) 

c. Filing Receipt 

d. Email confirmation assigning serial no. 90226854 

  
3. Made in Two Rivers Wisconsin stylized design 

a. Trademark/Service Mark Application, Principal Register 

b. Trademark/Service Mark Application, Principal Register (Data Sheet) 

c. Filing Receipt 

d. Email confirmation assigning serial no. 90226928 

  
4. Made in Two Rivers WI w/ circle TR stylized design 

a. Trademark/Service Mark Application, Principal Register 

b. Trademark/Service Mark Application, Principal Register (Data Sheet) 

c. Filing Receipt 

d. Email confirmation assigning serial no. 90226968 

 
 

True to Two Videos and YouTUBE link reposted (Whitney) 

 

Logo Wear Consignment agreement  

• Approved by Council, Schroeder’s signed. 

o Request for Long sleeve T’s and Sweatshirt -Sourcing 

• Submitted check for Sept sales of $509 

• Meeting with Light House Inn 10/15 Consignment agreement for Logo wear at his 

gift shop -timing and quantities TBD 

• Total Investment on Logo Wear & Celebrate TR Giveaways $6572.00 from Room 

Tax  

Sales performance as of Oct 1st $5927.72, ($1108.53 was in Giveaways) 

Still have Inventory at Schroeder and back stock for future opportunities 

 

Social Media  

• Discussed setting up Google business review to capture testimonials /feedback to share 

and promote when appropriate (Todd / Whitney) STILL PENDING 

• Admin of social. (Whitney) 

• updating Explore TR site and revisiting scope of support (Elizabeth/ Whitney) 

 

Branding Project Implementation guidelines 

• Todd to provide first pass at the remainder of 2020 possible activities. Will send out 

separately 

 

10.B.1.f

Packet Pg. 27

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

IN
U

T
E

S
 S

p
ec

ia
l C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

o
n

 B
ra

n
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 M

ar
ke

ti
n

g
 1

08
20

20
 (

1)
  (

30
24

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

M
ee

ti
n

g
s)



 

 

Follow up: 

• Meeting needed with Chamber (Greg)  

• Combined meeting with Room Tax committees (TR & Mani) (Greg) 

• Follow up with Visitor Center (Curt / Mark &Greg)  

 

 

Other business 

 

• PENDING :2020 Year in review scorecard discussed to highlight TR achievements and 

results  

• PENDING :2021 Event opportunities with Parks and Rec and Main Street)  

• Revisit the make up of the Branding committee (6-8)going forward we make it a 

permanent committee with terms – Present to Council in November with recommended 

members. 

• Establishing Brand Ambassadors (Select 3-4 ) working directly with civic organizations 

and businesses. 

Curt reaching out to candidates and setting up separate meeting to draft scope. 

 

 

Darla made motion to adjourn, Michael second 6:37 PM  

 

Next Meeting will be Tuesday Nov 19th  5:30-6:30 Council Chambers & Zoom. 

 
 

 

 

 

10.B.1.f

Packet Pg. 28

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

IN
U

T
E

S
 S

p
ec

ia
l C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

o
n

 B
ra

n
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 M

ar
ke

ti
n

g
 1

08
20

20
 (

1)
  (

30
24

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

M
ee

ti
n

g
s)



Licensing  
Guidelines

10.B.1.g

Packet Pg. 29

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

R
 L

o
g

o
 L

ic
en

si
n

g
 G

u
id

el
in

es
  (

30
24

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

M
ee

ti
n

g
s)



TIMELESS
When you’re in Two Rivers, a sense of timelessness surrounds you. We’re a quaint small town 

that gives off a feeling that transcends generations, and it’s reflected in our architecture, in 

our values, in the way a f riendly neighbor greets you on Washington Street. Even new things 

we do are done in a timeless way.

CREATIVE & ENTREPRENEURIAL
In our early history there were countless entrepreneurs who came up with creative solutions 

to problems. From f ishermen to industry leaders, people weren’t af raid to strike out on their 

own in the pursuit of something better. There’s now an opportunity to reclaim this spirit in a 

way that feels right for a new era of Two Rivers.

COMFORTABLE
There’s a comfort to your time here — many of us don’t even lock our f ront doors. Our goal is 

to make you feel at home. We want Two Rivers to be a place where you can relax, let go and 

be yourself.

BRAND PRINCIPLES

10.B.1.g

Packet Pg. 30

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

R
 L

o
g

o
 L

ic
en

si
n

g
 G

u
id

el
in

es
  (

30
24

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

M
ee

ti
n

g
s)



Our quaint, small town is steeped in a sense of timelessness.  Our 
values and our beliefs — even our buildings and architectural style — 
are rooted in our history. We favor function over luxury and like things 
that are simple and of high quality. We are in style but never trendy. 
Even new things are created in a timeless way. What we do has 
character but is never flashy. In this sense, we are true to our purpose.

However, the city is changing, just as the lake and our shores change 
day to day and hour to hour. We embrace this change because our 
sense of timelessness allows us to remember who we are and where 
we come from. We look to our past for inspiration and guidance, and 
while we may change, we will remain true to who we are. 

Honoring this truth is what will help us flourish in a new era, where 
new businesses, industries and innovations will change the world 
around us. When we speak authentically about our purpose — about 
who we are at our core, despite change — we will attract like-minded 
residents, visitors, businesses and entrepreneurs who will help us look 
back at our past as a way   of moving into the future. 

TIMELESS & TRUE

Brand Story

10.B.1.g

Packet Pg. 31

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

R
 L

o
g

o
 L

ic
en

si
n

g
 G

u
id

el
in

es
  (

30
24

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

M
ee

ti
n

g
s)



The Primary Logo is an evolution of the original 
city logo, and features both a wordmark and 
an icon. There are two waves for Two Rivers, 
and the font used for “Two Rivers” is from the 
Hamilton Wood Type and Printing Museum, 
as a nod to the city’s rich history. The primary 
colorway is two colors: Two Rivers Orange 
and Two Rivers Teal. No matter the color, the 
Primary Logo should not be printed any smaller 
than 3/4” tall to maintain design integrity.

PRIMARY LOGO

10.B.1.g

Packet Pg. 32

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

R
 L

o
g

o
 L

ic
en

si
n

g
 G

u
id

el
in

es
  (

30
24

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

M
ee

ti
n

g
s)



Other Acceptable Uses

LOGO IN WHITE 
The Primary Logo should be shown in its two 
color version whenever possible, but can be 
used in all white. The white logo should be 
used on dark colored backgrounds. 

LOGO IN BLACK
The Primary Logo should be shown in its two 
color version whenever possible, but can be 
used in all black. The black logo should be 
used on light colored backgrounds.

10.B.1.g

Packet Pg. 33

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

R
 L

o
g

o
 L

ic
en

si
n

g
 G

u
id

el
in

es
  (

30
24

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

M
ee

ti
n

g
s)



Legibility & Spacing
Minimum Print Size
The smallest the logo 
should be printed is 
3/4” tall.

To ensure legibility, always make sure the logo has 
“room to breathe.” This space isolates the mark from 
other competing elements (such as other logos or 
copy) that might conflict with, overcrowd or lessen 
the impact of the logo. The logo should never 
touch another design element or be so close to an 
edge that it may be cut off. Maximize clear space 
whenever possible.

Special Case Logo
If the logo is to be 
screenprinted or 
embroidered smaller 
than 4.5” wide, use 
this special case logo, 
which rearranges 
the wordmark and 
icon and features a 
larger “Wisconsin” for 
legibility. 

Wordmark Logo
If the logo is to be 
screenprinted or 
embroidered smaller 
than 2.25” wide, use 
this special case logo. 
This version is ideal for 
pens and other small 
imprint areas. 

10.B.1.g

Packet Pg. 34

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

R
 L

o
g

o
 L

ic
en

si
n

g
 G

u
id

el
in

es
  (

30
24

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

M
ee

ti
n

g
s)



Unacceptable Uses

Do not squish or stretch the 
logo.

Do not change the colors of 
the logo. 

Do not modify or remove 
parts of the logo. 

Do not apply affects or 
shadows to the logo. 

Do not place the red logo on a 
photo background; always use the 

white version over a dark 
background. 

10.B.1.g

Packet Pg. 35

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

R
 L

o
g

o
 L

ic
en

si
n

g
 G

u
id

el
in

es
  (

30
24

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

M
ee

ti
n

g
s)



Usage Examples

10.B.1.g

Packet Pg. 36

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

R
 L

o
g

o
 L

ic
en

si
n

g
 G

u
id

el
in

es
  (

30
24

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

M
ee

ti
n

g
s)



10.B.1.g

Packet Pg. 37

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

R
 L

o
g

o
 L

ic
en

si
n

g
 G

u
id

el
in

es
  (

30
24

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

M
ee

ti
n

g
s)



Licensing Terms

The Two Rivers logo can be used on apparel, homegoods and other branded merchandise upon approval of a consignment 

agreement. In order to keep our branding efforts consistent, any proposed usage of the city logo must be approved by the 

Branding Committee. Pre-approved designs are available for download, and custom design requests will be considered 

upon request.

Please visit truetotwo.com/licensing-program to fill out the Licensing Program application (or print and mail the form on 

the following page) to be granted access to our digital asset portal. 

Questions, comments or requests?
Email communications@two-rivers.org 

Last updated Sept. 30, 2020

10.B.1.g

Packet Pg. 38

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

R
 L

o
g

o
 L

ic
en

si
n

g
 G

u
id

el
in

es
  (

30
24

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

M
ee

ti
n

g
s)



Li
ce

n
si

n
g

 P
ro

g
ra

m

M
ai

l t
o:

Tw
o 

R
iv

er
s 

C
it

y 
H

al
l

A
TT

N
: C

om
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s
17

17
 E

. P
ar

k 
St

re
et

Tw
o 

R
iv

er
s,

 W
I 5

4
24

1

B
u

si
n

es
se

s 
w

it
h

in
 t

h
e 

C
it

y 
of

 T
w

o 
R

iv
er

s 
m

ay
 b

e 
al

lo
w

ed
 t

o 
u

se
 t

h
e 

ci
ty

 lo
g

o(
s)

 fo
r 

sa
le

ab
le

 m
er

ch
an

d
is

e 
an

d
/o

r 
so

u
ve

n
ir

 p
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 b

as
ed

 o
n

 a
 c

on
si

g
n

m
en

t 
ag

re
em

en
t 

to
 b

e 
d

et
er

m
in

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
B

ra
n

d
in

g
 

C
om

m
it

te
e.

 R
ef

er
 t

o 
th

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g
 G

u
id

el
in

es
 p

ac
ke

t 
fo

r 
p

ro
p

er
 lo

g
o 

u
sa

g
e.

P
le

as
e 

vi
si

t 
tr
u
et
ot
w
o.
co

m
/b
ra
n
d
in
g
-g
u
id
el
in
es

 t
o 

g
et

 a
 fe

el
 fo

r 
ou

r 
b

ra
n

d
 s

ty
le

. 

To
 r

eq
u

es
t 

ac
ce

ss
 t

o 
th

e 
B

ra
n

d
 G

u
id

el
in

e 
an

d
 B

ra
n

d
 A

ss
et

s 
p

le
as

e 
co

m
p

le
te

 
th

e 
fo

rm
 a

n
d

 m
ai

l t
o 

th
e 

ad
d

re
ss

 b
el

ow
.

Fu
ll 

N
am

e

Em
ai

l A
d

d
re

ss

C
om

p
an

y 
N

am
e

Ti
tl

e

C
it

y

W
eb

si
te

P
le

as
e 

te
ll 

u
s 

h
ow

 y
ou

 p
la

n
 t

o 
u

se
 t

h
e 

g
ra

p
h

ic
s.
..

10.B.1.g

Packet Pg. 39

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

R
 L

o
g

o
 L

ic
en

si
n

g
 G

u
id

el
in

es
  (

30
24

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

M
ee

ti
n

g
s)



10.B.1.g

Packet Pg. 40

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

R
 L

o
g

o
 L

ic
en

si
n

g
 G

u
id

el
in

es
  (

30
24

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

M
ee

ti
n

g
s)



Licensing  
Guidelines

10.B.1.h

Packet Pg. 41

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

IT
R

 L
ic

en
si

n
g

 G
u

id
el

in
es

  (
30

24
 :

 M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ee
ti

n
g

s)



TIMELESS
When you’re in Two Rivers, a sense of timelessness surrounds you. We’re a quaint small town 

that gives off a feeling that transcends generations, and it’s reflected in our architecture, in 

our values, in the way a f riendly neighbor greets you on Washington Street. Even new things 

we do are done in a timeless way.

CREATIVE & ENTREPRENEURIAL
In our early history there were countless entrepreneurs who came up with creative solutions 

to problems. From f ishermen to industry leaders, people weren’t af raid to strike out on their 

own in the pursuit of something better. There’s now an opportunity to reclaim this spirit in a 

way that feels right for a new era of Two Rivers.

COMFORTABLE
There’s a comfort to your time here — and our goal is to make you feel at home. We want Two 

Rivers to be a place where you can relax, let go and be yourself.

BRAND PRINCIPLES

10.B.1.h

Packet Pg. 42

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

IT
R

 L
ic

en
si

n
g

 G
u

id
el

in
es

  (
30

24
 :

 M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ee
ti

n
g

s)



Our quaint, small town is steeped in a sense of timelessness.  Our 
values and our beliefs — even our buildings and architectural style — 
are rooted in our history. We favor function over luxury and like things 
that are simple and of high quality. We are in style but never trendy. 
Even new things are created in a timeless way. What we do has 
character but is never flashy. In this sense, we are true to our purpose.

However, the city is changing, just as the lake and our shores change 
day to day and hour to hour. We embrace this change because our 
sense of timelessness allows us to remember who we are and where 
we come from. We look to our past for inspiration and guidance, and 
while we may change, we will remain true to who we are. 

Honoring this truth is what will help us flourish in a new era, where 
new businesses, industries and innovations will change the world 
around us. When we speak authentically about our purpose — about 
who we are at our core, despite change — we will attract like-minded 
residents, visitors, businesses and entrepreneurs who will help us look 
back at our past as a way  of moving into the future. 

TIMELESS & TRUE

Brand Story

10.B.1.h

Packet Pg. 43

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

IT
R

 L
ic

en
si

n
g

 G
u

id
el

in
es

  (
30

24
 :

 M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ee
ti

n
g

s)



The Made In Logo is for city, resident and local 

business use. Residents can use it as an emblem of 

city pride, and businesses can apply to put the logo 

on their marketing materials, product packaging 

or other collateral. Its primary colorway is solid Two 

Rivers Orange, while alternate colors are shown on 

the next page. 

MADE IN LOGO

10.B.1.h

Packet Pg. 44

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

IT
R

 L
ic

en
si

n
g

 G
u

id
el

in
es

  (
30

24
 :

 M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ee
ti

n
g

s)



MADE IN LOGO IN BLACK 
The Made In Logo should be shown in Two 
Rivers Orange whenever possible, but can 
be used in a one color black format when 
necessary. The black logo should be used on 
light colored backgrounds.

Other Acceptable Uses

MADE IN LOGO IN WHITE
The Made In Logo should be shown in Two 
Rivers Orange whenever possible, but can 
be used in a one color white format when 
necessary. This version should only be used 
over a solid, dark background that provides 
high contrast — the logo details need to be 
easily read. 

10.B.1.h

Packet Pg. 45

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

IT
R

 L
ic

en
si

n
g

 G
u

id
el

in
es

  (
30

24
 :

 M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ee
ti

n
g

s)



Legibility & Spacing

Minimum Print Size
The smallest the logo 
should be printed is 2” 
wide.

To ensure legibility, always make sure the logo has “room 

to breathe.” This space isolates the mark from other 

competing elements (such as other logos or copy) that 

might conflict with, overcrowd or lessen the impact of the 

logo. The logo should never touch another design element 

or be so close to an edge that it may be cut off. Maximize 

clear space whenever possible.

Special Case Logo
If the logo is to be 
printed or embroidered 
smaller than 2” wide, 
use this special case 
logo, which features 
a rearrangement and 
larger text for legibility. 

10.B.1.h

Packet Pg. 46

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

IT
R

 L
ic

en
si

n
g

 G
u

id
el

in
es

  (
30

24
 :

 M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ee
ti

n
g

s)



Unacceptable Uses

SPONSORED BY

Do not squish or stretch the 
logo.

Do not change the colors of 
the logo. 

Do not modify or remove 
parts of the logo. 

Do not modify the wording in 
the logo. 

Do not apply affects or 
shadows to the logo. 

Do not place the red logo 
on a photo background; 

always use the white 
version over a dark 

background. 

10.B.1.h

Packet Pg. 47

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

IT
R

 L
ic

en
si

n
g

 G
u

id
el

in
es

  (
30

24
 :

 M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ee
ti

n
g

s)



Usage Examples

10.B.1.h

Packet Pg. 48

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

IT
R

 L
ic

en
si

n
g

 G
u

id
el

in
es

  (
30

24
 :

 M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ee
ti

n
g

s)



10.B.1.h

Packet Pg. 49

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

IT
R

 L
ic

en
si

n
g

 G
u

id
el

in
es

  (
30

24
 :

 M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ee
ti

n
g

s)



Licensing Terms

We invite and encourage all Two Rivers area businesses to begin using the Made In Two Rivers assets on their products, 

packaging, promotional materials and websites at their earliest convenience. There is no cost associated with using 

the Made In Two Rivers brand assets for promotional purposes at this time, and while do not currently provide physical 

materials such as stickers, posters and window clings, customized design files and resources can be made available.

The Made In Two Rivers logo can be used on apparel, homegoods and other saleable branded merchandise upon approval 

of a consignment agreement. In order to keep our branding efforts consistent, any proposed usage of the MITR logo must 

be approved by the Branding Committee.

Please visit truetotwo.com/licensing-program to fill out the Licensing Program application (or print and mail the form on 

the following page) to be granted access to our digital asset portal. 

Questions, comments or requests?
Email communications@two-rivers.org 

Last updated Sept. 30, 2020

10.B.1.h

Packet Pg. 50

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

IT
R

 L
ic

en
si

n
g

 G
u

id
el

in
es

  (
30

24
 :

 M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ee
ti

n
g

s)



Li
ce

n
si

n
g

 P
ro

g
ra

m

M
ai

l t
o:

Tw
o 

R
iv

er
s 

C
it

y 
H

al
l

A
TT

N
: C

om
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s
17

17
 E

. P
ar

k 
St

re
et

Tw
o 

R
iv

er
s,

 W
I 5

4
24

1

B
u

si
n

es
se

s 
w

it
h

in
 t

h
e 

C
it

y 
of

 T
w

o 
R

iv
er

s 
ar

e 
en

co
u

ra
g

ed
 t

o 
d

ow
n

lo
ad

 a
n

d
 u

ti
liz

e 
th

e 
b

ra
n

d
 a

ss
et

s.
 If

 y
ou

r 
p

ro
d

u
ct

 is
 m

ad
e 

in
 T

w
o 

R
iv

er
s,

 y
ou

 m
ay

 in
cl

u
d

e 
th

e 
M

ad
e 

In
 lo

g
o 

on
 y

ou
r 

p
ro

d
u

ct
s 

or
 p

ac
ka

g
in

g
. 

A
d

d
it

io
n

al
ly

, y
ou

r 
co

m
p

an
y 

ca
n

 u
se

 T
w

o 
R

iv
er

s 
b

ra
n

d
in

g
 in

 y
ou

r 
m

ar
ke

ti
n

g
, a

d
ve

rt
is

in
g

 o
r 

re
cr

u
it

in
g

 
m

at
er

ia
ls

. P
le

as
e 

re
fe

r 
to

 t
h

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g
 G

u
id

el
in

es
 p

ac
ke

t 
fo

r 
p

ro
p

er
 lo

g
o 

u
sa

g
e.

P
le

as
e 

vi
si

t 
tr
u
et
ot
w
o.
co

m
/b
ra
n
d
in
g
-g
u
id
el
in
es

 t
o 

g
et

 a
 fe

el
 fo

r 
ou

r 
b

ra
n

d
 s

ty
le

. 

To
 r

eq
u

es
t 

ac
ce

ss
 t

o 
th

e 
B

ra
n

d
 G

u
id

el
in

e 
an

d
 B

ra
n

d
 A

ss
et

s 
p

le
as

e 
co

m
p

le
te

 
th

e 
fo

rm
 a

n
d

 m
ai

l t
o 

th
e 

ad
d

re
ss

 b
el

ow
.

Fu
ll 

N
am

e

Em
ai

l A
d

d
re

ss

C
om

p
an

y 
N

am
e

Ti
tl

e

C
it

y

W
eb

si
te

P
le

as
e 

te
ll 

u
s 

h
ow

 y
ou

 p
la

n
 t

o 
u

se
 t

h
e 

g
ra

p
h

ic
s.
..

10.B.1.h

Packet Pg. 51

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

IT
R

 L
ic

en
si

n
g

 G
u

id
el

in
es

  (
30

24
 :

 M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ee
ti

n
g

s)



Made in Two RiversTM is a branding initiative sponsored by the City of 
Two Rivers, Wisconsin. Our goal is to showcase local businesses with 

pride and provide a growing network of supportive services. 

Including our Made in Two Rivers logo on your products, packaging, 
marketing materials and websites shows consumers that your business 
is rooted in timelessness, creativity and comfort- our brand principles. It 

is a symbol of quality, pride and passion. 

Any Two Rivers-based business is eligible and encouraged to participate 
in the Made in Two Rivers program, and we can’t wait to work with you! 

Thank you for supporting entrepreneurship in your home town. 

10.B.1.h

Packet Pg. 52

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

IT
R

 L
ic

en
si

n
g

 G
u

id
el

in
es

  (
30

24
 :

 M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ee
ti

n
g

s)



10.B.1.i

Packet Pg. 53

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

R
 B

ra
n

d
 u

se
ag

e 
2 

 (
30

24
 :

 M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ee
ti

n
g

s)



MEMO                     from City Clerk=s Office  

 
 
DATE:  October 12, 2020 

 

TO:  Gregory Buckley, City Manager 

  City Council 

 

FROM:  Kim Graves, City Clerk 

 

SUBJECT:  Beverage Operator Applications 

 

On May 4, 2020 the City Council approved the City Clerk to issue Beverage 

Operator Licenses.   

 

Below is the list of licenses issued since the Council meeting on September 19, 

2020: 

  

   
NAME  ADDRESS 1 YEAR/2 YEAR 

Autumn R. Engle 1805 22nd Street 1 year 

Broderick D. VanderBloomen 2508 36th Street 1 year 

Andrew J. Willis 3607 Monroe Street 2 year 

Carri Gomez-Martinez 1406 17th Street 1 year 

Meadow VanVoltenberg 1122 Hawthorne Avenue 2 year 

Garrett F. Willman 2403 45th Street 2 year 

Tara A. Minarik 2622 9th Street 2 year 

Shannon M. Passmore 2714 11th Street 1 year 

 

 

 

  

10.B.2.a

Packet Pg. 54

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

ro
ve

d
 B

ev
er

ag
e 

O
p

er
at

o
r 

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
s 

 (
30

44
 :

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
fo

r 
S

ep
te

m
b

er
)



COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT     

Elizabeth Runge, Director 10/19/2020 
  
 
I.    Focus relentlessly on fiscal new revenue streams and 
operational sustainability. 

 

• Working on TID 10 Amendment#2 and Idle Sites grant application for 
Paragon project.  

• Working on TID 12 Amendment#1 for project at Washington and 12th Streets.  
 
 
II.    Deliver outstanding city services & innovations for both sustainability and to support future 
growth. 
 
 
III.   Drive strategic community development. 

   

• Plan Commission and staff worked together to modify the public participation survey for the 
comprehensive plan.  The survey, when finalized, will be made available for residents to gather 
input (Later October through end of November).  
 

• Identifying locations for specific redevelopment upon request from third parties and for 
planning purposes. 

IV. Continue to grow a vibrant, sustainable, safe & connected community while respecting our 
traditions & history to attract new residents, visitors & new businesses. 

 
 

V.  Encourage employees’ personal and professional development, invest in employees to deliver the 
highest quality services for our community today and tomorrow while being a preferred city for 
career opportunities. 

VI.  Enhance and promote the City identity and brand story throughout the region. 

• Sharing responsibilities and creating social media posts. 
 
 
 
   

10.B.2.b

Packet Pg. 55

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

O
M

M
 D

E
V

 1
0-

20
20

  (
30

44
 :

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
fo

r 
S

ep
te

m
b

er
)



Two Rivers Electric Department
Monthly Report For

October 2019

Electric Consumption in KWH:

This Month: Sept. Energy Data

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 %Change from 2015-2020 %Change from 2019-2020

6,807,722       7,015,985      6,858,478      6,809,251      6,612,734      6,735,982      -1.05% 1.86%

Year-to-Date:

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 %Change from 2015-2020 %Change from 2019-2020

63,274,167     64,088,452    62,329,996    63,893,031    62,816,844    64,223,302    1.50% 2.24%

Cost of Electricity Purchased in Dollars:

This Month:

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020

521,400.74$   589,690.73$  582,525.74$  551,586.20$  512,813.10$  578,125.88$  

$/kWh %Change from 2015-2020 %Change from 2019-2020

0.07659$        0.08405$       0.08494$       0.08101$       0.07755$       0.08583$       12.06% 10.67%

10.B.2.c

Packet Pg. 56

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 E

le
ct

ri
c 

R
ep

o
rt

  (
30

44
 :

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
fo

r 
S

ep
te

m
b

er
)



Two Rivers Electric Department
Monthly Report For

October 2020

Large Work Orders Worked on during the current month: 

Location Description of work performed
LED Light Replacement Street lights 
Southside Rebuild primary poles, cross arms and wires
Southside Replace primary disconnect switch
Eastside Cutout / Arrester replacements
Northend Residential Remove backyard three phase wires & cross arms
Northend Residential Various locations, new poles, wires and polymer cutouts

Call-Out Dates Location Duration Cause if known
9/5/20 18th & Washington St. NA Car Accident / Traffic signal
9/5/20 2523 11th St. N/A Customer Issue
9/6/19 Neshotah Beach NA Remove canvas from pavillion

9/11/20 21st & Monroe St. NA St Light Pole accident
9/12/19 Riverside Foods NA Scheduled work

Number of Services Upgraded or Changed: 7

Number of Electric Meters Installed: 11

Total Number of Electric Meters Tested: 15

Service Disconnects & Reconnects: 5

10.B.2.c

Packet Pg. 57

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 E

le
ct

ri
c 

R
ep

o
rt

  (
30

44
 :

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
fo

r 
S

ep
te

m
b

er
)



10.B.2.d

Packet Pg. 58

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

ir
e 

 (
30

44
 :

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
fo

r 
S

ep
te

m
b

er
)



10.B.2.d

Packet Pg. 59

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

ir
e 

 (
30

44
 :

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
fo

r 
S

ep
te

m
b

er
)



10.B.2.d

Packet Pg. 60

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

ir
e 

 (
30

44
 :

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
fo

r 
S

ep
te

m
b

er
)



10.B.2.d

Packet Pg. 61

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

ir
e 

 (
30

44
 :

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
fo

r 
S

ep
te

m
b

er
)



10.B.2.d

Packet Pg. 62

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

ir
e 

 (
30

44
 :

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
fo

r 
S

ep
te

m
b

er
)



10.B.2.d

Packet Pg. 63

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

ir
e 

 (
30

44
 :

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
fo

r 
S

ep
te

m
b

er
)



10.B.2.d

Packet Pg. 64

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

ir
e 

 (
30

44
 :

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
fo

r 
S

ep
te

m
b

er
)



10.B.2.e

Packet Pg. 65

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 In

sp
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

30
44

 :
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
R

ep
o

rt
s 

fo
r 

S
ep

te
m

b
er

)



 1 

Lester Public Library  
Director’s Report 
September 2020 

 
News 

• Starting October 15, curbside service pick-up will be delivered at the door by the 
book drops. This is in the back of the building; staff will park in the lot for the 
public and the back area will be dedicated to curbside delivery. This will greatly 
reduce potential slip and falls by staff. 

• During September, youth services staff created a walking tour featuring the life 
cycle of the monarch butterfly.  Eleven stations that encourage families to read 
and learn together with fun activities and colorful brochures.  We partnered with 
Woodland Dunes Nature Center and Preserve with this educational butterfly tour. 

• Youth staff restarted the popular ‘Story Time to Go’ packs on September 21. 

• The library applied for and received registered status as an official “Monarch Way 
Station.”  The butterfly gardens were given ‘official’ recognition as a Monarch 
Way Station.   

• The library is offering a ‘Read Woke’ book list via our Beanstack app (the same 
app that powered our Summer Reading Program) – we are looking for a better 
descriptive – more along the lines of ‘Read for Social Justice’ or ‘Read for 
Equality.’ Chris will identify and feature books found in the Lester Public Library 
collections.   

• Terry Ehle – Youth Services Coordinator, with Manitowoc Public Library staffer 
Susie Menk, will be presenting – ‘Fostering Community Partnerships’ at the 
Colorado Libraries for Early Literacy Conference, October 8 and 9, 2020.  This 
will be a virtual presentation. 

• The shelving on wheels was ordered and the new shelves will arrive in 6 to 8 
weeks – the shelving comes in under budget at $15,268; price includes shipping 
and assembly on site. 

• The library will enter a lease option on two new copy machines with Marco.  The 
lease, a five year option, will save the library $3913 over five years. 

• Chris Hamburg, Adult Services Coordinator, is rearranging the reference 
collection for ease of use.  It includes breaking the government section into local, 
state and federal; a Wisconsin specific section broken into nature, maritime, and 
biographies; adding definition to genealogy resources; and creating a new 
section reflecting our Czech history and relationship with our sister city, 
Domažlice, Czech Republic. 

• The Lester Public Library Battle of the Books Team took second place in the 
annual Battle of the Books Summer Reading Competition (for teen readers) 
within the Manitowoc Calumet Library System.  Manitowoc Public Library took 
first place. 

• Youth services staff will begin a story time (via Zoom) partnership with Lakeshore 
Cap, providing story times live for families in need. 

 

10.B.2.f

Packet Pg. 66

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

ib
ra

ry
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

30
44

 :
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
R

ep
o

rt
s 

fo
r 

S
ep

te
m

b
er

)



 2 

 Library Foundation   

• As of September 15, 2020, the Lester Public Library Foundation was notified by 
the Lakeshore Community Foundation that the LPL Foundation fund reached 
$1,021,573.46.  This million dollar milestone is welcome news. 

Library Legislation – No Report 
Activities 
 
9/01/20 – Library Management Team Meeting  
9/02/20 – City Department Heads Meeting 
9/03/20 – Two Rivers Business Association Virtual Meeting 
9/03/20 – Two Rivers Teen Night Meeting with Terry Ehle and representatives from the 
                Two Rivers School District, Woodland Dunes Nature Center and Preserve,  
                Hamilton Wood Type and Printing Museum, and Two Rivers Parks and  
                Recreation 
9/08/20 – Lester Public Library Board Meeting, no quorum, toured those in attendance  
                the rearranged library spaces 
9/09/20 – Lester Public Library All Staff Meeting 
9/10/20 – Library Management Team Meeting  
9/10/20 – Two Rivers Branding Committee Meeting 
9/14/20 – Met with Joe Fiatoa, Technology Advisor, Marco (our photocopy  
                representative) with Chris Hamburg and Terry Ehle 
9/15/20 – Library Management Team Meeting 
9/16/20 – City Department Heads Meeting 
9/18/20 – Virtual Manitowoc Calumet Library Automated Resource Sharing Consortium  
                (LARS) Participants Council Meeting, with Chris Hamburg 
9/18/20 – Virtual Manitowoc Calumet Library System Directors Meeting 
9/21/20 – City Council Meeting 
9/23/20 – Library staff met with representatives from the carpet company, movers, and  
                Thread to discuss logistics of the carpet project. We are looking at possible  
                 installation to occur mid-December or as originally planned, January 2021. 
9/24/20 – Library Management Team Meeting 
9/29/20 – Library Management Team Meeting 
9/29/20 – Presented the 2021Library Budget to the City Council Personnel and Finance 
                Committee 
 
 
Jeff Dawson, Director, Lester Public Library 10/01/2020 
 
 

10.B.2.f

Packet Pg. 67

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

ib
ra

ry
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

30
44

 :
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
R

ep
o

rt
s 

fo
r 

S
ep

te
m

b
er

)



 

 Parks and Recreation Department 
Hamilton Community House 

1520 17th Street 

Two Rivers WI 54241-0087 

Office (920) 793-5592 

Senior Center (920) 793-5596 

Fax (920) 793-5529 

 

 
 

Date:  October 7, 2020 

 

To:  Greg Buckley 

 

CC:  City Council, Recreation Staff, Advisory Recreation Board 

 

From:  Terri Vosters 

 

Subject: Recreation Department August Report 

 

 

The usage of the J. E. Hamilton Community House for the month is as follows: 

 

➢ Senior Center Programs  3668 

➢ Building Rentals      157 

➢ Recreation Program     240 

➢ Total building usage              4065  

 

The J. E. Hamilton Community House was open 30 days in the month of September for 

an average daily usage of  135 people per day. 

 

 

September Program & Facility Reservation Cancelations / 

Refunds Due to COVID-19 Facility Closure 
 

Recreation Programs   3 programs  128 participants (approx.) 

CH Facility Reservations  15 rentals  157 participants (approx.) 

Fitness Center    Daily Drop-In    240 participants (approx.) 

 

Senior Center Programs  9 programs  207 participants (approx.) 

Senior Center TRUST Car  Daily Rides    95 participants (approx.) 

 

 

CH Reservation Rescheduled  1     100 participants (approx.) 

 

 

 

10.B.2.g

Packet Pg. 68

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

ar
k 

&
 R

ec
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

30
44

 :
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
R

ep
o

rt
s 

fo
r 

S
ep

te
m

b
er

)



 

Senior Center 

-September Birthday calls, mailed birthday cards & anniversary cards 

-September newsletter - mailed, emailed, dropped off at local businesses, available at 

Community House, website tworiversseniors.org & Facebook 

-Fall Picnic in the Park - Approx 85 attendees. Profit $200 

-Drive thru Spaghetti Dinner - 108 dinners sold. Profit $670 

-Fundraiser membership mailing - Promoting upcoming fundraising events 

-Trust Car service three days a week with shortened hours, Time slots longer to allow for 

cleaning between each ride. (95 rides given).  

-Attended Wisconsin Association of Senior Centers Annual Membership Zoom Meeting - 

Covid updates and review of Annual Report.  

September Cancellations 

-16 different programs totaling 84 sessions, 1349 participants 

-TRUST car service not fully scheduled to pre-covid status (provided 95 vs 350 

rides per month) 

 

Special Events & Recreation  

-Finalized T-ball and Ponytail season and collected all equipment. 

- Attended Teen Night meeting on 9/3/20 

- Attended meeting at Woodland Dunes to talk about collaborating on 

programs in late 2020 and beginning of 2021 through Woodland Dunes and 

TR Park and Recreation Department 

- Helped monitor attendant staff and trained Cory on Supervisor role of 

attendants. 

- Helped create and train Lindsey on attendant schedule for October. 

- Meeting with Dave Schmaling on Soccer and flag football needs as 

coordinator on 9/10/20 

- Ran Outdoor movie Jumanji the Next Level – set up, ran (ended because of 

inclement weather), and take down with Cory Johnson on 9/11/20 

- Organized, ordered uniforms and equipment and started program for U3 

and U4 Soccer on 9/12/20 through 11/7/20 

- Set up organized with football coordinator and field maintenance crew the 

Mariner Football and WI Raven games for 9/12/20 and 9/19/20 

- Organized, ordered uniforms, set up equipment, and started youth NFL Flag 

Football on 9/15/20 

- Configured program expenses for several 2020 programs 

- Worked on creating new programs for TR Park and Recreation Brochure for 

November 2020 through January 2021 

- Meeting with Scott Seal on potential coordination of adult and youth sport 

leagues on 9/14/20 

- Meeting with Julie Schroeder on 9/30/20 to discuss her involvement in 

programs through the Rec for 2020/2021 

- Zoom meeting on 9/17/20 to discuss Newpro Oshkosh- discussed current 

events and plans 

- Set goals and approximate budgets for 2021 

- Invoicing all tournaments and events brought to fields and following up on 

all unpaid invoices 

- Created TR event calendar for 202 

10.B.2.g

Packet Pg. 69

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

ar
k 

&
 R

ec
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

30
44

 :
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
R

ep
o

rt
s 

fo
r 

S
ep

te
m

b
er

)



 

Parks 

 

-Drain out fountains and prep for new system 

-Went through and fixed and painted 80 picnic tables  

-Completed concrete work ramp on Island senior center parking lot 

-Cemetery planted 6 new trees  

-Branch removal of property where tree was hitting house east side of Jackson 

-Hung cameras at Washington Park and Zander park  

-Fixed broken water line at Neshotah Park 

-Tore out Riverside Playground and started prepping for new equipment 

-Fixed number of split rails on Mariners trail  

-Pressure Washed and cleaned SOTR 

-Tree donation planted and plaque placed on tree down at beach 

-Filters changed and everything greased on units in building  

-Deep clean of floors in gym  

-Set-up and break down of ethnic fest  

-On-going mowing and trimming at all parks, Wayside and Paragon  

 

Administration 

• Facilitated Budget meeting 9/2, 9/4, 9/4 (Met with each Supervisor) 

• Attended Department Head meeting 9/2, 9/16 

• Attended Committee on Aging Meeting 9/14 

• Attended City Council Meeting  

• Attended Teen Night meeting 9/3 

• Meals on Wheels 9/4 

• Met with new Food Truck vendor 9/4 

• Facilitated staff meeting 9/8, 9/15, 9/29 

• Met with Woodland Dunes on dual programming opportunity 9/9 

• Attended Safety meeting 9/10 

• Assisted with Senior Center Fall Picnic 9/11 

• Assisted with setting up Movie at Walsh 9/11 

• Conducted seasonal interviews 9/14-9-18 (Total of 8) 

• Attended (zoom) NEWPRO meeting 9/17 

• Attended City Council meeting 9/8, 9/21 

• Assisted Senior Center with Spaghetti Dinner 9/22 

• Facilitated meeting with PW Director and Parks Supervisor 9/22 

• Met with Game time 9/23 on Riverside Park Equipment 

• Met with Fred about Tennis Courts 9/24 

• Facilitated 2021 goal meeting with each Supervisor 9/24 

• Met with Dalton Carpet & Kaeden Carpet 9/24 

• Met with SOTR 9/28 

• Webinar regarding outdoor recreation 9/29 

• Met with Greg on budget 9/30 

• Met with Recreation Coordinator 9/30 

• Met with Adam Wachowski regarding Splash Pad 9/30 

• Met with City Staff regarding Visitor Guide 2021 

10.B.2.g

Packet Pg. 70

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

ar
k 

&
 R

ec
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

30
44

 :
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
R

ep
o

rt
s 

fo
r 

S
ep

te
m

b
er

)



10.B.2.h

Packet Pg. 71

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

u
b

lic
 W

o
rk

s 
R

ep
o

rt
  (

30
44

 :
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
R

ep
o

rt
s 

fo
r 

S
ep

te
m

b
er

)



10.B.2.h

Packet Pg. 72

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

u
b

lic
 W

o
rk

s 
R

ep
o

rt
  (

30
44

 :
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
R

ep
o

rt
s 

fo
r 

S
ep

te
m

b
er

)



 

 

Municipal Electric Utilities of Wisconsin 
Service. Advocacy. Safety. 

725 Lois Drive 
Sun Prairie, WI 53590 

T: 608-837-2263 
F: 608-837-0206 
www.meuw.org 

 

 

 

Two Rivers 
Sep 2020 

Prepared By: Ken Kozak/Mike C –  MEUW Regional Safety Coordinator 

 

SAFETY REPORT 
 

ACCOMPLISHMENTS 

1. Training 

a. Confined Space refresher  

b. Monthly City Safety meetings continue. 

2. Audits/Inspections 

a. No Inspections 

3. Compliance/Risk Management 

a. COVID  calls and spreadsheet is available, resources on MEUW website 

b. Some topics may be available on line on request 

 

GOALS AND OBJECTIVES 

1. Training 

a. Trainings scheduled CPR/AED/BBP for Oct 

b. Planning to offer others in November or early December. 

2. Audits/Inspections 

a. Field Inspection (Electric Only)  

b. No Facility Inspections 

c. Site and facility inspections planned by interim MEUW staff 

3. Compliance/Risk Management 

Candidate search is still underway for a new Regional Safety Coordinator. Until a replacement has been hired, if there are 
any questions, concerns, or safety related needs, please reach out to MEUW Safety Manager, Mike Czuprynko at (608) 
393-7702. Monthly City Safety meetings continue. 

10.B.2.i

Packet Pg. 73

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

af
et

y 
R

ep
o

rt
  (

30
44

 :
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
R

ep
o

rt
s 

fo
r 

S
ep

te
m

b
er

)

http://www.meuw.org/


10.B.2.j

Packet Pg. 74

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 W

at
er

 R
ep

o
rt

  (
30

44
 :

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
fo

r 
S

ep
te

m
b

er
)



11.A.a

Packet Pg. 75

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

w
ar

d
 M

em
o

 -
 S

ec
o

n
d

 C
o

n
tr

ac
t 

 (
30

40
 :

 A
w

ar
d

 o
f 

B
id

 R
es

u
rf

ac
in

g
 o

f 
M

ar
in

er
s 

T
ra

il)



11.A.a

Packet Pg. 76

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

w
ar

d
 M

em
o

 -
 S

ec
o

n
d

 C
o

n
tr

ac
t 

 (
30

40
 :

 A
w

ar
d

 o
f 

B
id

 R
es

u
rf

ac
in

g
 o

f 
M

ar
in

er
s 

T
ra

il)



1717 E. Park Street 
P.O. BOX 87 

Two Rivers, WI 54241-0087 
 

  www.two-rivers.org              920.793.5564                920.793.5512 

 

To:  City Council 

From  Elizabeth Runge, Community Development Director 

Re:  Updated Floodplain Ordinance Status Report and Information Update 

 

Staff is recommending that the consideration to adopt the updated floodplain ordinance be delayed.  

FEMA is in the process of conducting public outreach meetings to present preliminary flood insurance 

rate maps (FIRMs) via virtual meetings which will provide an opportunity for residents to review the 

preliminary flood insurance rate maps (FIRMs) and ask questions about them.  On September 24, 2020 

FEMA held a meeting specifically for community leaders.  

 

FEMA has scheduled two virtual open house events for Manitowoc County residents.  These public 

meetings will provide an opportunity for residents review the updated preliminary FIRMs, hear 

information about flood risk, flood insurance, floodplain development regulations, and the process used 

to map floodplains. Once these maps become effective, they will be used as the basis for flood insurance 

rates and for floodplain management ordinances adopted under the National Flood Insurance Program 

 

Specific information about the meetings in November is below.  Staff will be posting this information 

frequently and, in many locations, to encourage participation in this meeting. 

 
WHEN:  November 16 from 4 p.m. – 7 pm   

Meeting ID: 925 6795 6814, Password: FEMA16 

November 17 from 4 p.m. – 7 pm   
Meeting ID: 942 6754 5737, Password: FEMA17 

WHERE: https://zoom.us/join 

 

11.B.a

Packet Pg. 77

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

lo
o

d
p

la
in

 -
 F

E
M

A
 1

0-
14

-2
0 

 (
30

41
 :

 U
p

d
at

e 
o

n
 F

lo
o

d
p

la
in

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 S

ta
tu

s 
R

ep
o

rt
 a

n
d

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n

 U
p

d
at

e)

http://www.two-rivers.org/
https://zoom.us/join


 

 

 

 

CITY OF TWO RIVERS 

 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY OF TWO RIVERS TO SUBMIT 

A GRANT REQUEST TO WISCONSIN ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

CORPORATION (WEDC) FOR UP TO $500,000 IN GRANT FUNDING THROUGH 

THEIR IDLE SITE REDEVELOPMENT PROGRAM AND ENTER INTO A 

DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT WITH ENLIGHT GROUP II, LLC, TO ESTABLISH 

THE CITY OF TWO RIVERS AS A PASS THROUGH ENTITY WITH SITE ACCESS 

DURING THE PROJECT PERIOD 

WHEREAS, the Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation (hereinafter “WEDC”) 

has created and funded the Idle Industrial Sites Redevelopment Program (hereinafter “Grant 

Program”) that offers Wisconsin communities up to $500,000 for the implementation of 

redevelopment plans for large industrial sites that have been idle, abandoned, or underutilized for 

a period of time; and 

WHEREAS, for approved projects, these funds can be used for demolition, environmental 

remediation, or site-specific improvements to market the proposed site’s attractiveness; and 

WHEREAS, the goal of the Grant Program is to stimulate investment and job creation for 

idle and underutilized sites that due to their scale and complexity cannot be redeveloped solely by 

the private sector; and 

WHEREAS, the Grant Program intends to assist projects that demonstrate significant, 

measurable benefits in job opportunities, property values and private investment; and 

WHEREAS, the former Paragon Electric site is a significant property that occupies 

twenty- seven acres and, when in operation, contributed significantly to the City of Two Rivers 

manufacturing economy; and 

WHEREAS, the former Paragon Electric has been underutilized since it shut down 

operations in 2000, meeting the standard for eligibility under the WEDC’s criteria for an idle site; 

and 

WHEREAS, Enlight Group II, LLC, is making a significant private investment into the 

facility, starting with jobs and expanding with additional growth and creation of jobs; and 

WHEREAS, the City supports the improvement of the former Paragon Electric building, 

and the Ammo Inc.  development, private investment and job creation; and 

WHEREAS, the private investment by Enlight Group II, LLC, to revitalize the former 

Paragon Electric building is anticipated to exceed $3,000,000 dollars of private investment; and 

WHEREAS, Enlight Group II, LLC's, private investment commitment exceeds the Grant 

Program’s match requirement; and 

11.C.a

Packet Pg. 78

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
Id

le
 G

ra
n

t 
 (

30
42

 :
 W

is
co

n
si

n
 E

co
n

o
m

ic
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
C

o
rp

o
ra

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

an
 Id

le
 S

it
es

 G
ra

n
t)



 

 

WHEREAS, WEDC requires a development agreement between the municipality and the 

site owner which establishes the municipality as a pass-through entity with site access during the 

project period; and 

WHEREAS, Enlight Group II, LLC, has agreed that should grant funds be awarded to the 

City and passed through to Enlight Group II, LLC, the use of the grant funds would be restricted 

to those as allowed by the Grant Agreement with WEDC; and 

WHEREAS, Enlight Group II, LLC has also agreed to provide WEDC and the City annual 

and semiannual reports as well as a schedule of expenditures related to the administration of the 

grant; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the Common Council of the 

City of Two Rivers that: 

1. All above introductions and recitals are incorporated herein by reference as if fully set 

forth verbatim; and 

2. The City Manager or his designee(s), is authorized on behalf of the City of Two Rivers 

to prepare and submit applications for, and request funds and assistance available from the 

Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation (WEDC); and 

3. The City Manager is authorized on behalf of the City of Two Rivers to negotiate and enter 

into a development agreement in the best interests of the public and establishing the City of Two 
Rivers as a pass-through entity with site access during the project period; and 

4. The City Manager shall take all necessary actions to undertake, direct, and complete 

approved grant activities, and comply with State and Federal rules for the program(s); and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Manager and his designee(s), on behalf of the 

City of Two Rivers, is/are hereby jointly and severally authorized and empowered to negotiate, 

draft, review, revise, modify, amend, execute, enter into, file and/or record additional applications, 

agreements, amendments, documents, reports, and letters of understanding concerning this matter, 

and to take whatever additional other actions that the City Manager may determine in his sole 

discretion, from time to time and at any time, necessary and/or desirable in the public interest to 

effectuate the intent of this Resolution and/or the public good. 

 

Dated this 19th day of October, 2020. 

  

 

      __________________________ 

      Councilmember 

 

 

      __________________________ 

      Gregory E. Buckley 

      City Manager 

11.C.a

Packet Pg. 79

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
Id

le
 G

ra
n

t 
 (

30
42

 :
 W

is
co

n
si

n
 E

co
n

o
m

ic
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
C

o
rp

o
ra

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

an
 Id

le
 S

it
es

 G
ra

n
t)



11.D.a

Packet Pg. 80

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

em
o

 R
o

u
te

s 
to

 R
ec

o
ve

ry
  (

30
45

 :
 R

o
u

te
s 

to
 R

ec
o

ve
ry

 F
u

n
d

in
g

 t
o

 A
ss

is
t 

w
it

h
 L

o
ca

l R
es

p
o

n
se

 t
o

 C
O

V
ID

-1
9)



11.D.a

Packet Pg. 81

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

em
o

 R
o

u
te

s 
to

 R
ec

o
ve

ry
  (

30
45

 :
 R

o
u

te
s 

to
 R

ec
o

ve
ry

 F
u

n
d

in
g

 t
o

 A
ss

is
t 

w
it

h
 L

o
ca

l R
es

p
o

n
se

 t
o

 C
O

V
ID

-1
9)



11.D.a

Packet Pg. 82

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

em
o

 R
o

u
te

s 
to

 R
ec

o
ve

ry
  (

30
45

 :
 R

o
u

te
s 

to
 R

ec
o

ve
ry

 F
u

n
d

in
g

 t
o

 A
ss

is
t 

w
it

h
 L

o
ca

l R
es

p
o

n
se

 t
o

 C
O

V
ID

-1
9)



11.D.a

Packet Pg. 83

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

em
o

 R
o

u
te

s 
to

 R
ec

o
ve

ry
  (

30
45

 :
 R

o
u

te
s 

to
 R

ec
o

ve
ry

 F
u

n
d

in
g

 t
o

 A
ss

is
t 

w
it

h
 L

o
ca

l R
es

p
o

n
se

 t
o

 C
O

V
ID

-1
9)



11.D.a

Packet Pg. 84

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

em
o

 R
o

u
te

s 
to

 R
ec

o
ve

ry
  (

30
45

 :
 R

o
u

te
s 

to
 R

ec
o

ve
ry

 F
u

n
d

in
g

 t
o

 A
ss

is
t 

w
it

h
 L

o
ca

l R
es

p
o

n
se

 t
o

 C
O

V
ID

-1
9)



11.D.a

Packet Pg. 85

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

em
o

 R
o

u
te

s 
to

 R
ec

o
ve

ry
  (

30
45

 :
 R

o
u

te
s 

to
 R

ec
o

ve
ry

 F
u

n
d

in
g

 t
o

 A
ss

is
t 

w
it

h
 L

o
ca

l R
es

p
o

n
se

 t
o

 C
O

V
ID

-1
9)



11.D.a

Packet Pg. 86

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

em
o

 R
o

u
te

s 
to

 R
ec

o
ve

ry
  (

30
45

 :
 R

o
u

te
s 

to
 R

ec
o

ve
ry

 F
u

n
d

in
g

 t
o

 A
ss

is
t 

w
it

h
 L

o
ca

l R
es

p
o

n
se

 t
o

 C
O

V
ID

-1
9)



11.D.a

Packet Pg. 87

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

em
o

 R
o

u
te

s 
to

 R
ec

o
ve

ry
  (

30
45

 :
 R

o
u

te
s 

to
 R

ec
o

ve
ry

 F
u

n
d

in
g

 t
o

 A
ss

is
t 

w
it

h
 L

o
ca

l R
es

p
o

n
se

 t
o

 C
O

V
ID

-1
9)



E.a

Packet Pg. 88

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

34
0 

M
em

o
ri

al
 D

r 
Z

o
n

in
g

  (
30

39
 :

 C
h

an
g

e 
in

 Z
o

n
in

g
 2

34
0 

M
em

o
ri

al
 D

ri
ve

)



E.a

Packet Pg. 89

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

34
0 

M
em

o
ri

al
 D

r 
Z

o
n

in
g

  (
30

39
 :

 C
h

an
g

e 
in

 Z
o

n
in

g
 2

34
0 

M
em

o
ri

al
 D

ri
ve

)



E.a

Packet Pg. 90

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

34
0 

M
em

o
ri

al
 D

r 
Z

o
n

in
g

  (
30

39
 :

 C
h

an
g

e 
in

 Z
o

n
in

g
 2

34
0 

M
em

o
ri

al
 D

ri
ve

)



E.a

Packet Pg. 91

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

34
0 

M
em

o
ri

al
 D

r 
Z

o
n

in
g

  (
30

39
 :

 C
h

an
g

e 
in

 Z
o

n
in

g
 2

34
0 

M
em

o
ri

al
 D

ri
ve

)


	Agenda Packet
	NOTE: TO BETTER ACCOMMODATE PUBLIC INPUT DURING THE GOVERNOR'S EMERGENCY MASK ORDER, CITIZENS MAY CALL 920-793-5534 WHEN THE COUNCIL PRESIDENT REQUESTS PUBLIC INPUT (MEETING CAN BE VIEWED ON CITY WEBSITE, WWW.TWO-RIVERS.ORG, ON TWO RIVERS CITY HALL FACE BOOK PAGE OR SPECTRUM TWO RIVERS CABLE CHANNEL 993
	1. Call to Order
	2. Pledge of Allegiance
	3. Roll Call by City Clerk
	Roll Call

	4. Consideration of Any Council Member Requests to Participate in This Meeting from a Remote Location
	5. Public Hearing
	6. Input from the Public
	7. Council Communications
	8. Council Reports From Boards/Commissions/Committees
	9. City Manager's Report
	A. Invited Guests
	B. Status/Update Reports
	1. 3036 : Sandy Bay Highlands Subdivision--Street Work, Lot Sales
	2. 3037 : Washington Highlands/TID 8--New Construction Planned
	3. 3046 : Mariners Trail Pavement
	4. 3047 : Paragon Property
	5. 3048 : Proposed Redevelopment Project in the Area of Washington and 12th Streets
	6. 3049 : Lead Laterals Replacement
	7. 3050 : Recent Sanitary Survey Inspection by WI DNR at Water Utility
	8. 3051 : Halloween Activities in Two Rivers
	9. 3052 : November 3, 2020 General Election
	10. 3053 : Fall Leaf Pickup Starts October 12
	a. 2020 Leaf Pick-Up Notice

	11. 3055 : Welcome New Downtown Business:  Hartman's Bakery
	12. 3054 : Other

	C. Legislative/Intergovernmental Update

	10. Consent Agenda
	A. Presentation of Minutes
	1. 3021 : City Council - Regular Meeting
	a. 10.05.20 cc min final


	B. Reports
	1. 3024 : Minutes of Meetings
	a. Utilities Comm minutes 10-06-2020
	b. Public Works Minutes 10-13-2020
	c. LBMinutes.082020
	d. Plan Commission Minutes
	e. BIDC - CDA MINUTES Mtg Sept 16 2020
	f. MINUTES Special Committee on Branding and Marketing 1082020 (1)
	g. TR Logo Licensing Guidelines
	h. MITR Licensing Guidelines
	i. TR Brand useage 2

	2. 3044 : Department Reports for September
	a. Approved Beverage Operator Applications
	b. COMM DEV 10-2020
	c. Electric Report
	d. Fire
	e. Insp Report
	f. Library Report
	g. Park & Rec Report
	h. Public Works Report
	i. Safety Report
	j. Water Report



	11. City Council - Formal Items
	A. 3040 : Award of Bid Resurfacing of Mariners Trail
	a. Award Memo - Second Contract

	B. 3041 : Update on Floodplain Ordinance Status Report and Information Update
	a. Floodplain - FEMA 10-14-20

	C. 3042 : Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation for an Idle Sites Grant
	a. Resolution for Idle Grant

	D. 3045 : Routes to Recovery Funding to Assist with Local Response to COVID-19
	a. Memo Routes to Recovery


	Recommendation from Plan Commission meeting on October 12, 2020
	E. 3039 : Change in Zoning 2340 Memorial Drive
	a. 2340 Memorial Dr Zoning


	12. For Information Only
	A. In Person Absentee Voting for the November 3, 2020 General Election will begin Tuesday, October 20 through October 30 between the hours of 8:00 AM - 6:00 PM in the lobby at City Hall
	B. Fall Leaf Pickup continues until Thanksgiving or until weather no longer permits.  East side on Mondays; North side (between rivers) on Tuesdays, Wednesday and Thursdays; South side on Fridays
	C. Main Street Downtown Trick or Treating, Saturday, October 24, 2020, 11:00 AM-2:00 PM
	D. Howl-O-Ween Party in Central Park, free outdoor gathering for families, hot cocoa, games and play Plinko, Saturday, October 24, 2020, 11:00 AM-2:00 PM
	E. City Council Work Session Meeting, Monday, October 26, 2020, 6:00 PM
	F. Community Trick or Treat Hours, Saturday, October 31, 2020, 5:00 – 7:00 PM
	G. City Council Regular Meeting, Monday, November 2, 2020, 6:00 PM

	13. Closed Session
	14. Reconvene in Open Session
	To consider possible actions in follow-up to closed session discussions

	15. Adjournment
	Motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes of the meeting and adjourn


	Appendix
	9.B.10.a · 2020 Leaf Pick-Up Notice
	10.A.1.a · 10.05.20 cc min final
	10.B.1.a · Utilities Comm minutes 10-06-2020
	10.B.1.b · Public Works Minutes 10-13-2020
	10.B.1.c · LBMinutes.082020
	10.B.1.d · Plan Commission Minutes
	10.B.1.e · BIDC - CDA MINUTES Mtg Sept 16 2020
	10.B.1.f · MINUTES Special Committee on Branding and Marketing 1082020 (1)
	10.B.1.g · TR Logo Licensing Guidelines
	10.B.1.h · MITR Licensing Guidelines
	10.B.1.i · TR Brand useage 2
	10.B.2.a · Approved Beverage Operator Applications
	10.B.2.b · COMM DEV 10-2020
	10.B.2.c · Electric Report
	10.B.2.d · Fire
	10.B.2.e · Insp Report
	10.B.2.f · Library Report
	10.B.2.g · Park & Rec Report
	10.B.2.h · Public Works Report
	10.B.2.i · Safety Report
	10.B.2.j · Water Report
	11.A.a · Award Memo - Second Contract
	11.B.a · Floodplain - FEMA 10-14-20
	11.C.a · Resolution for Idle Grant
	11.D.a · Memo Routes to Recovery
	E.a · 2340 Memorial Dr Zoning


